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MR. FOGLEMAN: four Honor, I don't think it'1l take
very long. I -- T think four or five witnesses.

THE COURT: Real short questions?

MR. FOGLEMANM: Yes.

THE COURT: and You say you can finish by noon?

MR. STIDHAM: ye anticipate that being the
approximate time, yes.

THE COURT: Are yYou anticipating lengthy cross
examination on any of your witnesses?

MR. STIDHAM: Not @ny more than usual, your Honor,

THE COURT: That doesn’'t tell me a whole lot.

MR. STIDHAM: You might want to ask him that. :

THE COURT: Well, alright, ladies ang gentlemeﬁ,

with the usgual admonition not to discuss the case, you

May stand in recess until nine-thirty in the morning.

(ADJOURNMENT, )

CORNING, ARKANSAS, FEBRUARY 2, 1994, AT 9:30 A, M,

THE COURT: Alright, call your next witness.

MR. STIDHAM: vYour Honor, may counsel approach the
bencb31~ _

Tﬁg COURT: Alright,

ig?HE FOLLOWING DISCUSSION WAS HELD AT THE BENCH ouT
OF THE HEARING OF THE JURY.)

MR. STIDHAM: vYour Honor, I know we talked about

this Yesterday and we did make 4 record at the hearing in
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Marion —-- I pelieve it's in the transcript about our
proffer —-- regarding Mr. Holmes that we would like to
again for the record, state---
THE COURT: Alright, well, whatever is in the record
you've already proffered and I don't frankly don't
remember what it was that I didn’'t let him testify to and
7 at this point, put whatever —— whatever the record
8 reflects it will reflect.
9 MR. CROW: Ye proffered the testimony from Marion,
10 your Honor.
11 THE COURT: Yeah, but be did testify to.
12 M. STIDHAM: We would make an offer of proof.:
13 ‘ THE COURT: So -— B8O ' not —— I can't remembef
specifically what details were———

MR. STIDHAM: Yes, sir. it was in regard to the
results of the nolygraph.

THE COURT: Oh, yeah, okay. Well, you've already
made a record on that.

MR. STIDHAM: I just wanted to make sure.

TRE COURT: I Ao remember that.

mr. FOGLEMAN: Your Honor, just for the record, the
Stateh—- he was the last witness -- was he the last
witness that testified?

THE COURT: Yeah, 1 believe he was.

MR. POGLEMAN: well, we would move to strike his

V%5
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testimony. He was put on as a police interrogation
expert and the theories of coerced confessions. He said
the police did everything he would have done.

THE COURT: Well, I think you can point that out in
argument. I'm going to let it stand. You all can argue
that.

(RETURN TO OPEN COURT.)

THE COURT: Alriqht, call your next witness.

MR. STIDHAM: Call Doctor William Wilkins,

(THE POLLOWING DISCUSSION WAS HELD AT THE BENCH OUT
OF THE HEARING OF THE JURY.)

MR. DAVIS: Your Honor, we previously objected to
the other defense team beihg.allowed to be inside the
rail up here during the course of the testimony, but we
certainly object to Mr. Lax and Mrs. -- the lady in black
being there with him sitting up here. They have
absolutely no business being inside the rail.

MR. CROW: We have no objection of you telling them
to move, your Honor.

- PHAB. COURT: Alright, well, have Val tell them to sit

;. out in the audience.

(RETURN TO OPEN COURT.)
THE COURT: I've previously sworn the witness.
MR, STIDHAM: I believe that's correct.

THE COURT: Alright.

t oo o &
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DOCTOR WILLIAM WILKINS
having been first duly sworn to speak the truth, the whole
truth, and nothing but the truth, then testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

o
<

MR. CROW:

Would you state your name, sir?

William E. Wilkins.

What is your occupation?

I'm a psychologist.

Where -- where is ycur practice primarily located?

In Jonesboro, Arkansas.

What is your cducational background?

I have a Bachelor's Degree in psychology from the
University of Mew York, a Master's Degree in research methods
from Bucknell University, and a Ph.D. in paychology from
Cornell University.

Q. Did you do any internships?

A, I 4id one in psychology in nineteen seventy-seven to
nineteen seventy-nine, and another one in neuropsychology in
nineteen eiquy—six.

Q. ., Can ya&wéive me a little bit of history of your
professional practice?

A. At the present time I've been in private practice in
Jonesboro since nineteen eighty-nine, prior to that time I was

director of clinical services at George Jackson Mental Health

ol oF
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Center.
Q. If I could interrupt you for a second there. While you

were at George W. Jackson did you do any forensic testing for
the State of Arkansas?

a, Yes, I did.

Q. Did you do any -- what kind of case was that involved in?
A, I remember one. Tt was a -- a competency of three young
adolescents who had been accused of murder.

Q. Was that in Greene County?

A, No, that was in Craighead County.

Q. Craighead County? That was a murder case?
A. Yes.

Q. Go ahead. T didn't mean to interrupt you.
A, I'm sorry. Prior to my being at -- at George W. Jackson
-- while I was at George W. Jackson I -- I basically did a
small -- I did a small practice -- practice. Mostly I was
involved in supervisor of -- of the staff of approximately
thirty -- uh -- uh -- psychological -- uh -- examiners,

interns, so my primary job at that point was supervising -- uh

~- uh -~ psychological examiners and interns, but I -- I saw a

fevg_$§epepple, b_ﬁt not very many.

:}-g#;oritqathat time I was director of mental health
serQiCQS‘for the Lyon County Mental Health Service in Lyon
County, Nevada. BAgain, a -- some administfative work, but in

the large measure a wide’range of patients ranging to child
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abuse cases to schizcphrenics to chronic long term and so on.

Prior to that time T was head of psychological services
for the Nevada Youth Training Center. That is the in guote
"reform school for boys”® for the State of Arkansas. TI'm
sorry, for the State of Nevada. 1In that position I d4id
therapy with the -- with the young men. I put together
psychological profiles for the purpose of parole and
probation. I was a permanent member of the parole board. T
did review of penal planning and those sorts of things.

Prior to that time I was director of mental health
services for the Phoenix Area Indian Health Service stationed
in Owyhee, Nevada. That was a program to establish and *
develop mental health services for several tribes in the
eastern half of Nevada and parts -- parts of Idaho and parts
of Utah.

Prior to that time I was coordinator of the Ashley County
Mental Health Center in Crossett, Arkansas. There I
coordinated and supervised a multi-disciplinary staff --
social workers, psychologists, substance abuse counselors, and
medical persopnel, and involved in a wide variety of
administrative as well as day-to-day processes.

Prior to that time I was associated with Psychological
Associates in Ncosho, Missouri, doing a full case load of
private practice.

Prior to that time I was an associate professor at the

v &, AL =T
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University of Houston in Clear Lake Texas -- Clear Lake City,
Texas, I'm sorry. There I was responsible for teaching a wide
variety of courses in -- um -- um -- human development,
psychology, ethics, child development, abnormal psychology. I
also chaired the department for two -- for two years of
approximately thirty people. T also supervised doctoral
dissertations and master's -- master's dissertations.

Prior to that time I was assistant professor at State
University of New York at Rockport. At one time chairing one
of the subdivisions of approximately fifteen people. I taught
graduate and undergraduate level courses in measurement .
theory, human development, and those sorts of things.

Prior to that time I was principal investigator for a
large U. S. funded grant on self-fulfilling prophesies.

Prior to that time I was a coordinator of evaluation and
development for the U. S. Office of Education project center
in Lafayette, Pennsylvania,

Q. In the course of your practice over the last two years,
have you attended any continuing education programs?

A. Yes, - I have.

Q. . . Okay. Have some of those programs been in forensic
psychoLogy?if'

A. Yes, they have.

Q. Do you know how many of those it would have been?

A, In -- are you talking about continuing education?
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Q. Yes. Just a rough guess.

A. Uh -- probably -- prohably -~ I don't know how many --
thirty -- ferty -- fifty,.

Q. Have you previously been qualified to testify as an
expert in courts cof law?

A. Yes, I have.

3. As a psycholeogist?

A. Yes, I have.

Q. Including a forensic psychologist?

A. Yes, 1 have.

Q. Do you know the number of times you've been called en?

A. Oh, T would guess probably somewhere between seventy—five

and a hundred in -- in Arizona, WNevada, Tdaho, Missouri,
Texas, Arkansas.

Q. Have you -- in the course of your practice while in
Jonesboro have you testified for the prosecutor, Mr. Davisg?
A. Yes, I have,

Q. And what kinds of cases was that?

a. One where in filing TINS Petitions.

Q. Was thatgwith a juvenile?

A. Yes, it was.

Q. What was -- what would your duties be?

A, If — if a -- if a -~ if 2 juvenile probation office or
-- the parents or some other agency or some other persons were

concerned with a -- an adolescent or a child needing ~- uh --

\ ) AN~
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uh -- psychiatric services or -- or in need of being

supervision outside of the range of the parents, the process

is that there is a court process for that where the -- where
the prosecuting attorney's office I gathered by law -- or I'm
not sure how -- anyway they're the ones who present the -- the

argument for the FINS petition.
I've also heen appointed guardian -- guardian ad litem by

the court for interviews for abused children.

Q. Okay. How many forensic evaluations have you performed?
A. In the past -- uh -- fifteen years, probably four

thousand. 1T also 4id some for the U. S. Department for gh ——
for the Secret Service az part of the assassination attempt on

President Reagan.

Q. That was when you were in Nevada?
A, Yes.
Q. Okay. Here in Arkansas have you worked with police

departments to help certify their officers.
A, Yes. In the State of Arkansas as in most states -- uyh —-
police officers are required to have a psychological

evaluation before they can he certified police officers. I do

a pumber of 'those for a number of towns in the area.

TN

Q. hw@been published?

A. Yes, I have.
Q. And are you currently licensed?

A. Yes, 1 am.
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Q. Wwhere arc you licensed?

A. I'm currently licensed in Arkansas. I retired my
licenses in Arizona and Missouri because I didn't want to pay
the ducs therve.

2. Dkay. Now, are you currently having some kind of

difficulties or dispute with your licensing board?

A, Yes, T am.
Q. Do you want to tell us a little bit about that?
a, The process began in nineteen ninety-one. At that time I

had taken 2 critically ill patient to the hospital in Memphis
-- Charter Lakeside Hospital. While the patient was thefe --
uh -- she called me and her husband, also, éontacted me ﬁaﬁer
on. Their adolescent son was having some psychological
difficulties. The concern of the parents was and those --
those are in legal depositions -- the parents' comments.
They're -- they're -- they're well founded.

Her concern was with that a psychologist by the name of
Doctor Anise Causcy was telling the patient she could not go
home until she had agreed to bring her son over there and they
would grab him and put him on the unit. When I was informed
of :this I became guite concerned that they were looking at —--
atgfhe'poﬁéhfial at a -- a -- a lengthy potential for holding
people against their will. I contacted Doctor Causey about
those issues—~--

MR. DAVIS: VYour Honor, if I may interrupt. We
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could go into a ilitany about this, but as I understand
it, the first thing he has to do with this witness isg
qualify him as an expert, and as far as what this has to
do with specifics of this event and his explanation has
tc do at this point with this case with his
gqualifications as an expert, I don't know. And that may
come up and he may need to explain later but at this
stage of the géme it's not relevant.

THE COURT: 1I'm going to sustain the objection.

That's not to say that at some point in this process that

he will not be permitted to make his explanation. -
MR. CROW: Alright, ydur Honor. H
THE COURT: That was a double negative. What I'm
tzying to say is that 1f it's appropriate he'll bhe
alilowed to make any explanation necessary. Okay.
BY MR. CROW:
Q. Through the course of some hearings did you enter into
some kind of stipulation?
A. Yes, I did.

Q.  Okay. Did you agree to not practice in the area of

_ne@;opsychoiogy?

A.*  Yes, I aid.
Q. Did you agree to obtain a supervisor---
A. Yes, I did.

Q. ---for a period of six months?




FORM OR-325 REPORTERS PAPER & MFG, CO. B00-626-6313

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A, Yes .

Q. And 4id you hav

place when you pract

A, No, thore were

there anyone taking your

ford
L2
[a]
W

¢ any -— was
ice forensic psychology?
aot. And, in fact, I -- the supervision

has not because T'm still walting after two and a half years

to get the board to

decide if I

supervised for ani by whom.

Q. Currently there isn't -- currently there isn't a

supervisor appointed?

-— what I need to be

A. ¥o. T have chosen two and it is up to the hoard now to

decide what they're going to do with that.

So -- and like I

said, it's been two and a half years, so I don't know what

they're going to Ao

~

with it.

the type of evaluations you did on the defendant?

a. Ho.
MR, CROY;
cXpert.,
MR. DAVIS:
the witness.

. THE COURT:

Your Henor,

Your Honor,

Q. Dces anything in that situation affect your ability to do

we would submit him as an

we would like to voir dire

Alright.
VOIR DIRE
BY MR. DAVIS:
Q. Doctor, what is the board that you have to get approval

from in order to practice the professidn of psychology in
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Arkansas?

A, It's called the Bgard >f Examiners of Psychology -- or
for Psychology. I doa't know which one it is. 1It's a
governing heard.

2. And in fact that ocard brought disciplinary action
against you, 4id they not?

A, Yes, they 4id,

. Ckay, and as a result of that disciplinary action that
was brought against you, you are under probationary status.
Is that not cocrrect?

A, I'm not sure of that. :
2. Okay. %wWell, they have placed restricticns on your
ability to operate as a psychologist, correct?

A, Yes. Yes,

Q. In fact they've basically limited your practice to the
most basic evaluations. Is that correct?

A. No, it is not correct.

Q. Okay. Well, you can't deal at all with child sexual
abuse casges, can you?

A. No.

Q.- And that‘is a result of that disciplinary action brought
agaiknst_ you?."f"

A. Yes. Yes,

Q. Ckay, and because of that disciplinary action they've

restricted you in that arca?
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A. Yes.
Q. Okay. And, also, you can't do neuropsychology. Is that
correct?

A, Right.

Q. and what 1s the field of neuropsychology?

]

Al The field of neuropsychology is through psycheclogical
assessment procedures to assesa brain damage as a result of

head trauma, auto accidents, wha-ever.

[$/]

Q. And 8o if in evaluations you make comment regarding any
sort of indication regardiag braln damage or any results from
any neurcevaluations, then that would be beyond the area’ of
scope that you're allowed to practice in. TIs that correet?
A, Yes.

J. Osay, and you wmentioned that you had done some

examination and testimony in FINS cases?
Q. Those are orought by the Departnent of Haman Services,

A, I -- they're brought by -- I guess so. I don't know the
details, 7

Q. v Okay. FAnd in those cases the Department of Human
Servicea*reéﬁins whoever it is that's going to examine the
children, correct?

A, 1 don't know how it happens.

Q. and in fact in your hearings before the board you
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indicated that vou only Ao forensic evaluatinns for the
defense, correct?

A, I mean -- well, that -~ that's the agt majority of what
T do, ves.

0. Well, the truth of the matter ies that the forensic
evaluations you've done in the past four or Five years have
all been for the defense, correct?

A. Yes ,

0. Okay, and you in fact told that hoard when they were
questioningy vou ahout it, "T don't work for rhe prosecution.
T work for the defense . "

A. I may well have. T don't remembher. ;
Q. Have you had any +raining -- in-state training in the
State of Arkansas in the area of forensic evaluation?

a. What do you mean by "in-gtate"? VYou mean, where the
training was done in -- where the training was in the state?
n. Yeg, sir.

A, Mo, T have not. T think I have. Let me look and see,

{EXAMINING.) I've done some.

Q. In the state?

A. © Yes, in the state.

Q. Training in-state. When was that?
A, Uh -- uh -- one in -- uh -- uh -- nineteen eighty-geven.
Uh -- one in ninetcen eighty-eight. One in nineteen eighty-

eight. One in nineteen eighty-nine. One in nineteen-ninety.
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One in nineteen ninety-one. One in nineteen ninety-one. One
in nineteen ninety-one. I'm sorrv. T'm sorry.
Q. Now a2re these —- wait a minnte. Are those training

sessions that -- that you taught or that---

a. Yes,

2. ---o5%ay., RBut T mean training scesions that you've been

™

A, No.

n. Qkay., Bnd there's a3 hig difference hetween heing trained

and presenting yourgelf ag tha one wha's Aning the training,
correct?
A, Yes, f

Q. Okay, and in fast when you were before the board at your

1

fedw
j-

st 4

5]

szinlinary antion the chairperssn of that hoard, Ms.

Griff

e

n, asked vou, "Have vou undergone any training for
farensic evaluations conducted by the state?™ And could you
read your wegponse to that?  (AAMDING TO WITNRSS.)

A, (EYDAMINING. ) ;No, T have not."

R What else 4id you say?

A. "L dop't do them for the »nrosecution. I only do them for

’thg%defense; " T thought T should find out about it again. I

called.the board about seven times the past three years trying

to £ind out how to take the course. I just found out last
week. T called over there and they gave it. They may give it

again tn Tune =2nd they may give it again in January."
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Q. Skay, so what vou told the chairperson was that you had
been trylng for :hree yoars to find out or get scheduled for

the course---

FLN L2325,

a. -—-cin forensic psyshology---

. Yog .,

2. Tmoeorrest?  And as of the date that this statement was

taken, yol hada't been able to figure out how to get in the

Jourse?

Al M,

0. And In fact you told them you hadn't had any training in
the State of Arkansas, correck?

A. I -= 1f that's in there, then I said that.
Q. Wow, as part ¢f this order of probation, was it also

ordered that you recclve a psycihological evaluation yourself?

AL Yes, it was.,
G. Ckay, 23nd whe performed that psychological evaluation?
A. A Doctor Hichael Yazelwood.

n. And—--
MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, may counsel approach the
... bench?
(THE FOLLCWING DISCUSSION WAS HELD AT THE BENCH OUT
CF THE TEARING OF THF JURY.) |
MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, may I move some of the

gtuff out of the way?
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THE COURT: VYes.

MR. STIDHAM: Vour Honor, we vehemently object to
the prosecution <ross examining this witness on a basis
of a mental evaluation on him. T don't remember what the
date of it i3, but it's obviously improper to impeach him
on that. Also, we submit that it's improver to impeach
him with any extrinsic evidence. They're trying to
allege that he is not cqualified because of prior bad acts

or prior bad conduct. I don't think that's allowed under

THE COURT: No, I'm not going to allow that --:prior
bad acts -- prior conduct. He opened it up himselfi 1In
fact you were about to go into areas on your introductory
comments that the Court said T wasn't going to allow.

MR. CROW: I wasn't. ©No, your Honor, I wasn't.

THE COURT: However, I -- I also viewed Channel
Eight t. v. last night% where your witness was on t. v.
telling the world a%out the things that I had restricted.

MR. STIDHAM: Not ahout the evaluation, your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, he talked all about thia child and

«_ about thé child being cxposed and all that. I -- I

overruled that type of testimony. What I am going to
allow the State fto do -- I don't want you to go into any
specific findings of this man. I am going to allow you

to go into any area that would test or challenge his
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competency to act as 3 forensic psychologist, and it will
be limited to -- t5 those areas -- competency -- not --
not -- not -- specific findings in the letter that refer
to some specific conduct of the witness.

MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, I'm going to have to---

THE COURT: ~-~If that -- if that makes sense.

MR. DAVIS: T think I'm going to stay within the
bounds.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, if he doesn't, I'll have
to move for a mistrial. 2

THE COURT: Well, you can move for a mistrial any
time you want. I mean, T've made my ruling and that's
all T can do. I'm trying to limit it as best as
possible~--

MR. STIDHAM: I don't mean that as any disrespect to
the Court.

THE COURT: ---I understand that. I'm trying to

limit the cross examination within the bounds of decency

- and fairi.play. On the other hand, they have a right to

chssié?amine a witness that you put up as an expert as
to ﬁi§:§;ofessional competency and that's what I'm going
to allow. Okay.

MR. CROW: Thank you, your Honor.

(RETURN TO OPEN COURT.)
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BY MR. DAVIS:

Q. Doctor Wilkins, before T get into the psychological
evaluation that was performed on you as a result of this
orobationary order, the -- it was also ordered that you be

supervised, correct?

Al Yes,

Q. And vou aren't superviged, are you?

A, No.

Q. And YOu weren't supervised when you d4id the evaluationa

in this case, correct?
A, As of this point, the board has not appointed a
supervisor nor have they told me what I was supposed to be

supervised for. As soon as they do so, I will be glad to do

1

«

Q.

U

Q. Now, would you answer my question: Were you---
A

. No, I was not.

Q. -—--you weren't supervised at the---
A, No.
Q. ---time you did this evaluation?

A. No.

Q. . And that's part of what the board that govern
psééhologiﬁtﬁﬁin the State of Arkansas required that you be
supervised in»the practice of psychology, correct?

A, At some point, yes.

Q. Now, this evaluation by Doctor Hazelwood---
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A, Yes.

Q. ---you're familiar with that?

A. I saw it the first time about six months ago.
Q. Ckay. 1It's some eleven page report---

A, Yes.,

2. ---regarding his findings?

A, Yes,

2. Okay, and he did perform a psychological evaluation on
you?
A, No.

Q. Okay, what did he perform on you? .
A. I don't know what it was. It was not a psychologicgl
evaluaticn..

Q. Okay. Well, did you meet with him?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. Okay, how long?

A. Approximately five hours.

Q. Okay, and as a result he -- he's made an eleven page
report, correct?

A.. Yes. . .

Q. . Okay;;£§ the Wechsler Memory Scale -- is that something
thgﬁ_yqq.ugééjust in neuropsychology?

A. No, i;;s not.

Q. Okay, you use that in forensic psychology, don't you?

A. Sometimes.
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Q. Okay, and in fact you used it in *this case, didn't you?
A. Yes, I did.

Q. Okay.

A, I -- yes, I 4id.

Q. And the---

A. I used parts of it.

3. Okay, the MMPI -- is that something you just use in
neuropsychology?

A, No, it's not.

Q. Okay, you used that to back forensic evaluations, don't
you? E

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And you used that in this case?

A, Yes.,

C. Okay, and you recall the concerns that were expressed by
Doctor Hazelwood ~- are you familiar with page eleven---

A, Yes.

Q. ---of his letter? (HANDING TO WITNESS.)

A, Yes,

Q. Okay. And d4id he not in there outline and express
cogggrany f@ur lack of knowledge of the MMPI and the sub-test
cdn’t ained therein?

A. Yes,

Q. Okay. 1In fact, what does he say about that? Would you
read that for us, please?
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(EXAMINING.) Which slace? You have nine places marked.

MR. STIDHAM: VYour Honor, may counsel approach the
bench?

THE COURT: Alright.

(THE FPOLLOWING DISCUSSION WAS HELD AT THE BENCH oUT
OF THE HEARING OF THE JURY.)

MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, again, he's doing exactly
what you told him not to do, and that is impeach him with
this document. We would ask for a mistrial.

THE COURT: T didn't say he couldn't impeach him

‘with this document. T saidg he could go into the areas

that dealt on professional competéncy and -- and soéfar
as I can tell, that's what he's doing. Now, specific
incidents of bad conduct oh the part of this person, I
have said that you could not go into those. 1In fact, Mr.
Crowe's opened it up until the State objected. But I am
going to allow---

MR. CROW: I wasn't going---

THE COURT: ---him to cross examine him with regard
to his professional competency.

MR; STIDHAM: Thank you, your Hoﬁor.
-. °ng;COURT: I feel real comfortable on this. He
signed a consent order permitting thia,

(RETURN TO OPEN COURT.)

THE COURT: Alright, go ahead.
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MR. STIDHAM: Thank you, your Honor.

MR. DAVIS: Thank you, your Honor.
BY MR. DAVIS:
Q. Doctor, while -- just to clarify, this examination or
psychological evaluation of you -- or -- pardon me -~
examination was conducted pursuant to that order entered by
your governing board, correct?
A, Yes.
2. And that order was entered with your consent, correct?
A. Yes.
Q. In fact you signed and agreed to all of this?
A. Yes. %
Q. Okay, and Doctor Hazelwood indicated in his letter that
he found some fundamental deficits in your knowledge in
certain areas, correct?
A. That 's what's in there, yes.
Q. Okay, and he put for example, "Inability to provide the
sub-test of the Wechsler Memory Scale, a test he reportedly
utilizes."” 1Is that correct?
A. It i3»cggrect that he said that?
Q. . Yes, sir.
A. | Yes,'fﬁfb correct he said that. 1It's in there.
Q. Okay. Okay, and he also indicated that you've misnamed
-- one of the areas of concern was that you misnamed MMPI

clinical scales, the inability to spontaneously recite the
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clinical scales of the MMPI, correct?

A. If he says that.

Q. And you've reviewed this letter, correct?

A. Yes, T have, and that part is not true, but that's
alright,

0. And all -- in addition to that he gays, "There was
demonstrated failure to follow standardized procedures in the
administration of the Finger Oscillation Test."”

A. Yes .

Q. "And failure to conduct comprehensive examinations of
clients", correct?

A. I don't remember that one, but if it's in there and ;he
says that, it's fine.

Q. And did he also say -- and I -- "That there was a failure
to appreciate the limitations of your professional
competence”™?

A, I think he said that.

Q. Now, you used in your evaluation in this case -- you used
the Wechsler and MMPI, correct?

A.  Yes, I did.

Q.éémﬁdwk of ;he tests you used on Mr. Misskelley, how many of
thé;é;teats-ﬁere objective in nature?

A. ﬁh -- I'd have to look and see. I don't remember without

looking.

Q. Let me ask you this: Is the House/Tree/Person -- is that
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-- is that a subjective or objective?

A, It's a projective technique -~ subijective.
Q. Subjective. And when you say zubjective, that means that
the tester's viewpoint and orientation is included in the

tester's opinion---

A, No, T -- I mcan by that that there is a -- there is a
manual that describes what certain issues -- what certain
signs -- what certain things mean.

Q. Are you -- are you saying that in subijective tests that
the viewpoints and the frame of mind and the perspective of
the person giving the examination does not enter into the
results drawn from that examination? £

A. It's nét supposed to.

Q. But in any subjective test that happens?

A. Probably does.

Q. And how many of these tests that were provided on him
were subjective?

A. I don't know without looking.

Q. And the House/Tree/Person is, right?

A. Yes.

Q.j__BicyclevTest?

A, up -- né -~ maybe half, okay. It hag -- it -~ it again
has a scoring manual.

Q. The Clock Test?

A. Again, it has a scoring manual that goes with it.
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Q. I mean it's 3till subjective in how you evaluate it,
correct?

a. There can be a subjective element to it.

Q. And you would agree that in any subjective test your

perception, your viewpoints, your mental make-up contributes

to the results you derive or determine from this -- from that
test?

A. Yes.

G. When you do an evaluation for forensic -- a forensic

evaluation for a criminal defendant, what is it you're trying
to determine? z

A. In the very simplest form of forensic psychology you deal
with competency to stand trial.

Q. 50 once you get beyond the issues of competency to stand
trial you're getting into a more complex area of forensic
evaluation?

A. Yes.

Q. And has there been guestions by the board as to whether
or not you are qualified to practice in a complex area of
for@nsLCfpathology =~ I mean, forensic psychology?

A. .. No.

Q. __And¥yom'ﬁave -~ have you filed a letter of intent with
the board regarding that particular area of practice?

A. Yes.

Q. When was that?
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A. Last week some time,
Q. When?
A. Last week some time. You are -- you are permitted to --

"K:"

O

update your letter of intent.

2. So as of last week you filed a letter of intent regarding

that area of practice?

A, Yes. When I first came here in eighty-seven, there was

no area in that area in the State of Arkansas, so -- go it was

not included on my original statement of intent.

Q. In order to practice in an area you are suppcosed to file

a letter of intent, right?

A, When there's an area, vyes.

<
x

Q. Okay. I think that you put yourself out to be a forensic

psychologist, that's an area, correct?

aA. Yes.

Q. Okay, and it wasn't until last week that you even filed

your letter of intent with the Board of Psychology?

A. Yes.

MR. DAVIS: ©WNo further questions, your Honor -- ves,

one more last guestion.

BY MR. DAVIS:

Q. When you filed your letter of intent -- say if I'm -- if

I'm going to practice psychology and I want to practice

forensic psychology, I don't just send a letter to the board

and that gualifies me., does it?
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A. No. Just like for example in my original intent T fileAd
one that I was going to practice neuropsychology and they
certified that when I first came here and decided later on
they were not going to 4o that -- on what grounds I'm not sure
of.

Q. But there is a certification process. When you---

A, Thefe -- there are -- there are no criteria anywhere in
the State of Arkansas by the board or anywhere else which
determines the criteria or qualifications of the practice of
any part of psychology -- none.

2. Then why did you file a letter of intent? ;

A, Because of -- enough other -- you mean recently or in the
past?

Q. Last week.

A, Last week because in some other cases I'm dealing with it
became an issue.

Q. Whether you're qualified to practice in that area?

A, No. WNo, whether or not T had taken the one day state
course or not.

Q. You haven't taken that one day state course?

A. . No, have not.

Q. And,upi?étil last week you hadn't even filed a letter of
intent?

A. ¥o.

Q. And yet you've been practicing it for -- you've been
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holding yourself to practice for how long?
A, Five years -- well, ten years -- twelve years.

MR. DAVIS: No further questions on voir dire, your

Honor. We'll have some later.
CONTINUED DIRECT EXAMIMATION

BY MR. CROW:
Q. Doctor Wilkins, did the -- 4id your board receive a copy
of that evaluation that Mr. Davis was talking about?
A. Yes, they did.
Q. Do you know when?
A. They received it -- I think it was done in June of :
nineteen ninety-two. Is that the date on it?
Q. Sometime in nineteen ninety-two?
A. Yes, at a date set -- I d4id not see it again. I never
did see it until about a year and half later. Uh -- despite
repeated attempts by me and my attorneys to getting copies of
it, we were never able to get copies of it and my thought
about it is since the board let me practice for -- for well
over two years after that was completed it must not have been
terribly concerned about what was in there.

Q ".‘»M"'»‘-
w2

_Are yduﬁhtill as of today able to practice forensic

psychslogy? -

A, Yes, I am,.
Q. Have you contacted the board about it?

A. Yes, I have.
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And while you can't tell what they say, is it your

impression that you are still able to practice?

a.

At this time---

MR, DAVIS: Your Honor---

Mé. CROW: Wait a minute.

MR. DAVIS: ---whether they're asking what they say
or whether he can ask him what his impression is, that's
a hearsay response.

MR. CROW: Your Honor---

MR. DAVIS: We'll stipulate that he's obviously
still practicing. We just gquestion whether he's
qualified.

MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, may counsel approach the
bench?

THE COURT: VYes.

(THE POLLOWING DISCUSSION WAS HELD AT THE BENCH OUT
OF THE HEARING OF THE JURY.)

MR, STIDHAM: Your Honor, I think we heed to go to
chambers and have a discussion.

THE' COURT: About what?

MﬁiaSTIDHAM: The State is trying to say he's not
qu&lifiéd. I've got -~ we've got a forensic evaluation
in the court file-~-

THE COURT: I want to know in those other cases he

made reference to because he had failed to take the one
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day test, has he ever been denied the right to testify in
court as a forensic psychologist.

MR. STIDHAM: The Attorney General says he's
gqualified.

THE COURT: Has he ever been denied that as a result
of that?

MR, CROW: Not to my knowledge, your Honor.

MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, my concern is we've got a
competency of the defendant issue now.

THE COURT: It goes -— listen -- all of those things
go to the weight of his testimony, not -- not -- I kean
the jury can sift through that. -ﬁ |

MR, CROW: Thank you, your Honor.

YMR. éTIDHAM: Your Honor, but I don't think the
Court's seeing my point.

THE COURT: What is your point?

MR. STIDHAM: My point is at a previous hearing
Doctor Wilkins was qualified as an expert. He testified
about a forensic evaluation he did and he said the

defendant was competent to stand trial and that he was

;¢iaﬁar§‘§£ﬂthe difference between right or wrong and was

‘able to appreciate---

THE COURT: Um-hum.
MR. STIDHAM: Is the State guestioning that now? I

mean, do I need to move for a continuance that -- I don't
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want to have %o retry the case based on the defendant's
competency. They hadn't challenged this until yesterday.

THE COURT: I don't think that's even an issue.

MR. DAVIS: We never questioned the defendant's
competence to stand trial.

MR. STIDHAM: Judge, they're saying he's not
competent to do this.

THE COURT: They're saying this man -- they're
challenging his competency as an expert.

MR. FOGLEMAN: Wot your client's competence.

MR. STIDHAM: What about -- how can you do one:
without doing the other? That's my concern. %

MR. FOGLEMAN: That would be like saying if he had
never been given a test he's automatically incompetent to
stand trial. That-~--

THE COURT: --Well, there's a presumption of one's
sanity in the first place and I don't know that that's
even been put in the issue.

I'm going to -- what I'm going to do is I'm going to

‘allow you to proceed---

MR, STIDHAM: Thank you, your Honor.

i;g:7“1¢ﬁ2~COURT: ---and then it simply goes to the weight

of his testimony.
MR. STIDHAM: 1Is this witness going to be qualified

as an expert in the area of psychology?
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THE COURT: TI'm not going to make that statement. I
never make that statement. You submit him and I tell you
to proceed.

MR, CROW: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: If I make the statement then it gives
extra credence to -- to the person's position, so my
policy has always been that you'll never hear me say it.

MR. STIDHAM: May I inquire of the Court, does the
Court have any concerns about the defendant's fitness to
proceed?

THE COURT: Quite frankly, I've got some serioms
reservations based upon what I've seen and heard, but
that doesn't mean I'm not going to let him testify
because apparently the State has certified him and he's
given him---

MR. CROW: He's talking about the defendant.

THE COURT: The defendant?

MR. STIDHAM: Yes, vyour Honor.

THE COURT: Oh, the defendant, no, not at all. None

whatsoever.

HRRZSTIDHAM: Two different issues. Is the State

raiaipﬁﬁthat issue?

THE COURT: WNot that I know of.
MR. STIDHAM: Are you satisfied that he's competent?

MR. DAVIS: As I understood the competency -- as I

YN .t
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understood it, he said the very basic evaluation was that
~-- forensic evalnation to determine competency -- that
once you got beyond that you're in a more complex area
and a more extended area and I gquestion whether he's
competent in that area of forensic -- forensic---

THE COURT: Now wait a minute. You're questioning
the witness, not the defendant.

MR, DAVIS: Yes,

MR. STINHAM: Your Honor, but my -- I don't think --
I don't think could we go in chambers, Judge ~-- I think
this i3 very important. .
THE COURT: 1I'm not going to waste any more tige

going back in chambers. What is -- what is your -- what

is your issue? What are you trying---

MR. STIDHAM: I'm guestioning -- Judge, it's not the
witness -- the defendant.
THE COURT: Well, I -- nobody's raised that as far

as I know.
MR, STIDHAM: That's what I'm doing right now.

THE COURT: Are you trying to tell me you don't

.. think your witness is -- the defendant is competent to

stanthiial? Is that what you're saying?
MR. STIDHAM: ©No, I'm asking you: Does the Court
have any gquestion about that -- does the State have

any—-—-

‘i/'d\ Vo
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THE COURT: None at all as to the competency of the
defendant. WNone. Zero.

MR. STIDHAM: TIs the Court satisfied with that?

THE COQURT: Sure.

MR. STIDHAM: TIs the State satisfied that the
defendant is competent to proceed?

MR. FOGLEMAN: Oh, yes. We've never questioned
that.

MR. STIDHAM: I just want to make sure that -- you
know -- those issues were kind of beginning to
intertwine.

THE COURT: Well, you're talking about two totally
different things.

MR. STIDUAM: But they were starting to intertwine,
your Honor. T wanted to make sure.

THE COURT: Okay, that's a matter of perception, I
gquess.

MR. STIDHAM: Thank you, your Honor.

YR. FOGLEMAN: Thank you, your Honor.

R (RETURN TO OPEN COURT.)
BY@@&E Wi@#ﬂé%:
A.%f.nggfggﬁalso add that I have had several psychological
evaluafions prior to that one by Doctor Hazelwood for various
appointment positions and I---

MR. FOGLEMAN: Your Honor, I don't remember even a
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talking. I object. It's not responsive.

THE COURT: Yes, sir, Doctor, please, let your
responses ve related to a question that's---

MR. CROW: Doctor, I'll~-~--

THE WITNESS: I thought we were in a middle of a

gquestion that Mr. Crow just asked me before the --
before the interruption.

THE COURT: Well---

MR. CROW: Let me start again, please.

THE COURT: Alright.

BY MR. CROW: .

Q. Doctor, I don't remember what question I was asking you.

I'll ask you this question.
A. I 4do.
THE COURT: Let's just start all over, okay.
BY MR. CROW:
Q. Have you have previous psychological evaluations?
A. Yea, I have.
Q. Any problems as far as the evaluations?
A.;x.ﬂo.

Q. Alright,
A. Let me -- I'm sorry, go ahead.

Q. Doctor, did you perform a -- is there currently any

outstanding offers to you for change in employment?

ot

[
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A. Yes, sir.

Q. In the teaching area?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay, what would you be teaching if you took those jobs?
A, Forensic psychology.
2. Forensic psychology?
MR. CROW: Your Honcr, at this point we would ask
that Doctor Wilkins be qualified.
MR. DAVIS: I have cne more question.
THE COURT: Alright.
VOIR DIRE ;
BY MR. DAVIS: ‘
Q. Do you plan to gc ahead and take this course in the State
of Arkansas to gquaiify you before you enter into that teaching
field?
A, Probably not because it is not necessary in other states.
Q. So it wouldn't be in the State of Arkansas?
A, No.
THE COURT: Alright, you may proceed.
MR, CROW: Thank you, your Honor.
=2 ; - CONTINUED DIRECT EXAMINATION
| BY MR.. CROW: -
Q. Now, we can get down to business. Have you performed any
I. Q. -- what is commonly %¥nown as I. Q. tests on this

defendant?
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A. Okay. Let me change things here.

Yes, I 4id.
Q. Okay. Can you tell me a little bit about that?
A. I performed the standard cone known as the Wechsler Adult

and Intelligence 3kill Revised. That is a fairly standard
measure of intellectual ability.

Do you want me to describe his result?
Q. Yes, describe the results for us.
A. The -- the 3cale is designed with two broad sub- % -
categories. One called verbal abilities and one called:é
performance abilities. As the titles imply, verbal --uh -- uh
-- measures =-- un -- verkal ability, ah, verbal reasoning,
verbal thinking, verbal manipulation of things. Performance
implies performance of -- of physical -- uh -- manipulation of
things, objects, ideas.

On that -- uh -—- uh -- scale -- uh -- Jessie received a
full scale I. Q. of seventy-two with a verbal I. Q. of seventy

and a performance I. Q. of seventy-five.

ng;,What fé«ponsidered average or normal?

A. - Average 1is between eighty~four and a hundred and sixteen.
Q. Ckay.
A. With the average average being one hundred as---

Q. One hundred is supposed to be the mean?

Iy A2y
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A. ---a mean. Mean -- yes, that's the mean score.

Q. 0id you dc -- can you describe some of the tests -- I
believe there were---

A. I alsc 4id some -- 3id zome ~-- if we -- 1f we look at
intelligence from a gualitative sense rather than from a

quantitative sense, we begin to look at some other kinds of

areas. By qualitatlve I amean in terms of the -- of the -- uh
~- uh -- kind of thinking processes that go on. & lot of the
work for that comes from work of Jean Piaget or -- before he

died. A lot of it comes from the work of Doctor Jerome
Brunner at Zarvard -- Flaget was in -- was in Switzerland.

Rrasically what we're looking at is -- is not just wﬁ;n
you know, that is the factual information that you know, but
how you deal with thinking about the world, understanding the
world. Piaget's primary concern was that at different ages we
literally think about the world in different ways and that for
him then intelligence at different ages means different
things.

So one of the things that we 4id with -- with Jessie was
to look at, -- at some of those lssues regarding hig -- wh --
ﬁh;f? 1e§é¥;§% intellectual ability in a gqualitative form.
Tbbge,ihéiﬁ&é;things such as -- uh -- shall I demonstrate a
few-—- “

Q. Yes——-

A. ---do you want me to do that?

vy~
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Q. ---please, Doctor.

A. Cne of the thing

3]

that you do is have the -- have the

U

person take 2 lump of Play Doh and put it into round balls and

v,

you -- and the

o}

, you ask the child to -- to agree upon that the
two are egual sizes and they may or may not agree. They may
move from c-e and eventually they'll decide that they're
equal, they're the same slze.

Then you takc cne of the balls and flatten it down like
this. (DEMONSTRATING.) And 23k them if they're now equal and
they say, o>, this one has more in it., Then if you do it this
way and ask them, "Which one has more in it?", but they*ll say‘
this onc. (DEMONSTRATING.) That is the kids are not bothered
by the fact that they are blatantly inconsistent. TLittle
children think in terms of cone dimension, that is they think
about height rather than height, weight being -~ being the
same, but little children think abcut things in terms of -- of
~~ of ~- of -~ of single dimensional things.

Ve do other things. TLike, make -- make -- make a hot-
dog, and change the size and they keep -- they keep agreeing
thag qne‘i§{§igger. The other one 1s bigger. The other one
kisgbigger,xkfﬁe other one 1s bigger, and they not -- they're
not. bothered by the -- the -- that kind of thing whatsoever.

Tﬁe other thing that we -- that we do sometimes is
like--~

Q. How did Mr. Misskelley respond?
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A. Mr. MissXelley responded with -- with the clav balls
about li%ke T would wwpect from a seven to eight year child.
That is -- that {s he -- he -- he ~- he tends to have real
difficulty in what's called the conservation of matter.
That's what that's zalled.

Anothes cne is -- 1ls -- we take -~ chips like =his,.
(DEMONSTRATING.) And ask the child, which one has wmcre in it?
And they'll say this cne. (DEMONSTRATING.) Then you have
them count 1t. Crne. Two. Three. TFour. Five. 8ix. One.
Two. Three. Four. Five 3ix. Which one has more in it?
This one. (CEMCRSTRATIRG.)

Do it this way then and ask the child which one has%more
in it? They'll say this one. Tave him count it again, one,
two, three, four five, six. And at that time -- that's --
again, we're locking at length and the number six is
meaningless in terns of any kind of a ~- of a criteria. Then
the other *thing that you can do is we move into the work
what's -- what's known -- known as moral judgment based mostly
on the work of Lawrence Rollerg.

Kolberg,;alks about making moral decisions in the same

way. that we make any kind of decisions -- size, differences.

| For example, if I say to -- as I -~ as I -- as I -- as I did

with Jessie, here's a child who is helping her father fill his
fountain pen. Ye asked her to do that and she's doing that

for him. She accidentally spills the ink, makes a spot this

N
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big. (INDICATINI.) Thore's another child who is playing with

td-

the ink bottle when he's noct suppesed to be, spills it, makes
a spot this Lig. INDICATING.) #which child 4id the worst
thing? In response, the children -- Jessie is, this one
because the spot's bigjer. That is -- that is we deal with --

with —- witl the s3lze -- with the consequence of the system,

not any kind 2f notize of shat the intent is.

=

f I ask Jessie gusstlioans like, suppose a man invented a
cure for -- is ztricken wxith cancer. This man's wife has that
kind of cancer. e goes to the 3rugglst and tries to buy it,
and the drugsist is charging Two Thousand Dollars for its The
man -~ th -- sells everything he has. He took everythiné.he

had and all he can ger i1s Fifteen Hundred Dollars, and he goes

[

£2 the druggist and said, all can get is Fifteen Hundred
Dollars. Can I buy a dose and I'll pay you back the other
Pive Hundred Dollars at zoxe point at time? And the
pharmacist says, no. So then cthe man breaks into the pharmacy
at night and steals a <ose cf medication and give it to his
wife. Mow, the guesticn iz: Did the man do a right or wrong
thing. - .

?Eiﬂdﬂjég'éQ begin dealing with -- with -~ with morality,
leéglity}fﬁéTéet some very strange kinds of things happening
to us. That is what we know what's moral, how we would decide

thogse issues -- vh -- uh -- uh ~- becomes strange. In

Jesgie's case, as in -- as in most children's cases -- most
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concrete thinking cases -- that ig that the man 414 an
absolute wrong and Tessi{e ie unable to entertain any kind of
possible exnlanation, possihle intentiocnal issues that for
Jesgie it is »1lind ohedience +o autherity. This is what the
law is. This i3 what you dc.

We d4id some other %inds of -- of -~ of memory scale kinds
of thinga. DNr vyou want +te Aeal with those now oOr =»s a
separate isgue?
Q. Rasically, when you -- after 2all of these testings did
you come £n a conclusicn, Doctor, as to what the mental
reasoning? %
A. My conclusion was -- was that Jessie reasons on the%level
of about of a -- between 2 six tno 2ight year old4. That --
that his -- what's called a very -=- a very concrete fFile of
thinking. By concrete T mean is -- that is an inability to do
abstracts, o -~ tn envisian +*he world in cerrs of t™ings that
T have had concrete experience with. So things are taken and
dealt with very literally., Totr me Jive you an example --
another examnle. Ts that 4f you have a small child, you tell
him, don't eat any cockies hefore supper, and you watch him
ané?he goes'#q the conkie jar and he jet3 cookies and ecats
thg; be£q:g Vppper. And you say to that child, I told you not
to each coogiés before supper? And the kid says, I didn't do
it. You know, you're baffled, because you know you saw him do

it. 1If -- {f you question the ~hild for a while longer he

B TR .
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will say to you, I was “ungry and got something to eat. and

[

for the child liter:z?ly -- literally he did not get through
when he shouldr’t have done so, as he was nungry. That --
that -- it's a vory, vory ticeral, absolute, direct Jefinition
of what the world is.

o, Alright, Doctor

Misgskelley on nls roaling

A, Yoz, I 2id,

Q. ¥hat woeire these?

A, Jn -- =t the third grade level.

Q. Wrat about bis writing level? E
A. &y aboubt the point seven level. That means less than

first grade.

verbal cumprehension?

o
[
ur

Q2. Fow about

b8 Yes, Jessie has -- zne of the things we looked at was I

would read uin a short story and ask himn to give me details

rem that. Jessie was zble o glve one or two details out of

m

a possible twelve, fourteen things in the story. Very, very

impaired ability to do these kinds of things. Jessie,

basically after a -- afrer a seven or cight word sentence

 begins tO“v-jfo -- to losce what's happening.

é gEBz exﬁ@ple, on the -- on the first page of the second
confession that he did. He's asked, "Alright, you told me
earlier it was around seven or eight. Which time was it?"

Jessle replies, "It was seven or eight.” That is he -- he got
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the lzzt —-- half of £hes sontonce.
Q. 2kay, Doctcr---
A, --And the filrzt half was ~- wasz gone.
c. 7i3 yeou ds any testing cn Jessie as to his nersonality
pattern, perscnality ++raits?
A. Yes, T Adid, T 2id the MMPT-2, a House/Tree/Porscon and
Rorschach
Q. Tkay. Tan you tell me abount some of <he results?
A, Tha £indings »n the Rorschach were of no value. The

Rorschach i3 a ten card pizture. T show you a picture and ask
you to daszride what you see here. The scoring is done 4s --
that first sf 211 the porson has &2 give a resoponse that%is;-4}
that 13 3corable azcarding o the manual. YNone of Jessie's
regponsas 2f the ton were szorable. 2o that i3 no -- which is

-= whizh i3 not necessarily unusual. Some people have

A, The rosult »2a the -- on the MPI found some meoderate
problems with being somewhat Jdependent, some antisocial

characteristiss and scme of what are called schizotypal

cthactefig'iés. Basically what we'rz looking at in terms of

Je#nie and: ferms of which are baslc of personality structure

if you want to look in “erms of -- in terms of -- of -- of a
diagnostic category.

The young man who i3 -- he's dependent upon others to




REPORTEHS PAPER & MFG. CO. 800-626-6313

FORM OR-325%

10

kR

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

make major deciszions for him, Who has s~me difficulty
sometimes separating ~ur fantasy from reality, and at times

egpecially when ha's under 3 greatr deal of stress becomes

alen, 1-nked at -~ T guesg it's not in terms of other

testing bhut thovat

1]

zome ~rher information in terms of

Interview datz that we don'+t have to go into now.

Q. D14 yorr A2 1 -- some kind of a guggestihility test?
L Yes, T 414

3. Can you tell zhout tha+?

A, The--- z

MR, DAYIR: Your Yonor, at this paint regarding the

3]

the litewratura, T'm not 3are that there are any

scientifis tests tha*x gqualifies ag such and before we get

into 31 area 2€ ape~ulatisn that is not kazed on any

n
(D]
ke
[P]
3
T
fob
n
e
Q
s}

2searzh 2r data and or any reliable

foundation. T Aon’t want to get that testimony in front

feda

of anyhody 1f thiz is just zome off-the-wall theory.

MR, CRO¥W: ©Can T hack up a little bit, your Honor?

‘"gfgftextbook vyou pulled out by -- I don't want to

hutcher his name -- 4Gisli Zudionsson?

MR, DAYIS: V¥Your Yonor, we may need to have a

t A Y

aggestibility tes+, %o my %nowledqgs and T looked through
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hearing outside the presence of the jury.

THE COURT: Alright, it's time for a recess anyway.

Alright, ladies and gentlemen, with the usual
admonitinn not to discuss the case, you may stand in
recess -- I hope for about ten or fifteen minutes. We'll
just tell you when to come back in. We're going to stay
here.

(RECESS.)

THE COURT: Alright, gentlemen, let the record
reflect that this is a hearing out of the presence of»the'
jury. 2 |

Alright, I--- %
MR. CROW: Thank you, your Honor, may I proceed?

THE COURT: Yes.

BY MR. CROW:

Q.

Doctor, I have a text book in front of me by --

apparently written by an author by the name of Gisli

Gudjonsson.

A. Yes.

Qe ‘Havﬁ“ngareviewed that text book?

Ar;éHYQSJTQi?} I have.

Q,?;fééﬁ;;z;what‘s the nature of the text book? What's it
about?

A, The text book is title The Psychology of Interrogations,

Confessions and Testimony. Basically what Dr. Gudjonsson is
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doing is -- is -- as the title suggests is looking at a wide
variety of issues in the p3ychology of interrogations and
confessions testimony. This is in one place where he - uh --
also reiterates some of the things he had done in the past on
the suggestibility scale. As I recall in the past looking
through the index, I think he lists fifty-six references to
himself dealing -~ dealing with this issues.

Q. Do you have any information about Mr. Gudjonsson?

A. de currently is a -- T think his title is -- wh ~-- uh --
I don't know what his title is. He's at the Institute of
Psychiatry in London, does fairly well -- well world wid% -
world wide recog -- worldly -- world wide recognized as i;
leading authority on false confessions and testimony and
police interrogation technigues.

Q. So it's your testimony here today that Mr. Gudjonsson is
a -- Dr., Gudjonsson ~-- excuse me -- is a world recognized
authority on -- in this area?

a. Yes.

2. Okay. Do you know anything about the suggestibility

s;ale?.Lnqugn,know who developed it?

A, o Dr.;GudSénsson did.

Q; -Drefeéﬁjbnsson did? Do you know, has it been employed---
A, Yes.,
Q. Does 1t have a scientific bhasis?

A, Yes.
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MR. CROW: I think we've met the argument showing,
your Honor, that it's based on scientific criteria and
that the-~-

MR. DAVIS: If I may voir dire---

THE COURT: Yes,

VOIR DIRE
BY MR. DAVIS:
Q. Is there a standardized Gisli Gudjonsson suggestibility
scale?
A. Yes, there is.
Q. Is there a standardized test? A <

A. Yes.

h

Q. Is that the test that you have performed on Jessie

Misskelley?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Do you have a copy of that test with you?
A. Yes, I do.

Q. Do you have the test results?

A. Yes, I do.

/What -- go ahead and get it out.

A B8.) There's a copy of the test. (HANDING TO MR.

E&‘

: 8 -- I'm sorry -- here's one. I don't think you
can read this -- here's one. (HANDING TO MR. DAVIS.)
Q. What scientific or empirical data has been used to

validate thia test?
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A. Dr. Gudjonsson has used it in a wide variety of
circumstances -- used it in interpretating the differences
with intelligence levels, self-concept levels, predictability
in a wide variety of cases.
Q. How many Amerigan subjecté and subjects in this country
nas he used in his evaluation?

MR. CRO%: I object, your Honor. I don't see the

relevance of whatever---

MR. DAVIS: —--it's
THE COURT: ~-Well~=-~
MR. CROW: ---g¢xcuse me, could I £inish my

objection, your Honor?

THE COURT: Go ahead.

=4

MR. CROW: I don’'t see the relevance. If this was
-- possible relevance I guess if this was done in some
third world country or something that maybe the academic
standards were lower, but this is in Great Britain and
also in Iceland. I don't -- I think the standards are --
are the same for educational excellence and I don't see
the reIé&ance.

MR. DAVIS: Your Honor---

"ﬁ?i,fﬁéiCOURT: Overruled. I can see some possible
relevance. Proceed.

BY THE WITRESS:

aA. I don't know how wany Dr. Gudjonsson himself has done in
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Q. Are you aware ©of any ho's done in this country?

A, Yone that he has 3one.

2. Okay. Anl the truth of the matter that the data and the
capirical evidence that has been accumulated has been based on
hig tests of people inm his native country and also in England,
correct?

A, Nn, there are -- there is testing that they also do
that's been uscd in this country as well.

Q. You're using nis scale—---

A, Yes. =

2. ---but you 4on‘t have any evidence that he -- that that
has ever been tested on people from the United States of
America?

A. Az I recall, Doctor Ofshe has done some of that.

Q. The other expert in this case?

A. Yes.

Q. Ckay, in fact in his bdcok the primary reference that Mr.
judjonsson makes as far a2 references to any expert, the
person referred to most is himself, correct?

A. .. No, well, in terms of the -~ I don't know whether that's
trué. In terms of the areas where he's used the
suggestibility scale there are thousands -- hundreds of other
refercaces in there.

Q. Okay, but -- but how many times was it he referred to
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A, Fifty-six.

Q. Okay, and he refers to the other expert out here -- the
guy from Rerkeley, Zalifornia -- how many times?

AL Three or four, T Zon't know.

Q. kav,

A. --Without looking.

Q. And you know whether -- what the age groups were that

this empirical evidence was gathered on -- what age group of
the pecople that were studicd?
A. From ages ~-- I think some of the earlier ones were ages
twelve and thirteen through older adults. 7
Q. Okay. This test here that we're talking about, do you
have any evidence or can you show us any reference whether
that test was done on an age group including pecple as young
as seventeen yearsa old?
A, I'm sure I can.
Q. Okay. Please find it.
A. What happened to the book?
Q.  You need:the book?
A.;n:Yeé; B

Oh:pggé1§f uh -- two tests investigating the
suggestibility scores of boys betwecen the ages of eleven and
sixteen. The results of both studies indicate that youths are

no more suggestible than are adults unless their answers are
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suggestive to negative feecd-back. Then they hecome markedly
more suggestible than adul:s.

Q. How many subjects were there in that test?

A. Thizey-cne deilnguent boys, twenty normal males, a second
cne with -- uh -- uh -- forty.

. S0 we're talXing about ewpirical evidence based on ninety
people?

A. At least —- one study. Beyond that we can find more if

you want to---

Q. And those are nlnety people that weren't born, raised,
socialized in a society such as ours?

A. I don't know how many -- how many cross cultural :
differcnces you want to £ind, but it was obviously -- it was
done in Great Britain. There are some differences.

Q. The cross cultural differences are a pretty important
factor in determining whether your scientific research is
valid or not, correct?

Al Ho, it shouild not be. The rationale of scientific
inquiry is that it develops universal principles, universal
concepta. It doesn't make any difference whether -- whether
--:Whether the laws of physics apply in -- in -- in the United
States the same way they apply in Uganda. The basic rationale
of scientific undertaking -- you ére developing universal
principles.

2. Okay. So under that theory, I assume---
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A. Mow, there may woll be individual differences within

those theories pcssibvly, %ut that should not make any -- 1if

vou're talking about scilentific principles, it shouldn't make
zny difference whore it was dcne.

. Yell, 1f we're using a standardized test and we're using
It on people who come from diZference cultures and

beckgroundz, it's your testimony that it doesn't matter what

culturos or background it is?

B, I'm say -- n¢, I'm not saying that. I'm saying that --
that Lf we're going to deal with the scientific basis -- the

basic -~ the basic premise of science is that we are trying to
develop universal principles. |
Q. Rut that's the guection I asked. You don't know if you
have developed a universal principle~--
A, Mo,
Q. ---until you test it universally, do you?
A. Right.
Q. Well, and the tyruth of the matter is the test in this
particular instance had becn Zone with one small segment of
the population in ancther country, correct?
.f— As far as I know.

Q. Well---

THE CCURT: Have you ever used thisg test before?

THEE WITNEES: HNo, I have not.

THE COURT: Can you relate to the Court any person
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in the €field of forenzic osaychalogy in this state or any
surrouniing states -~ in this country that you know of
that has utilized this test?

THRE WTTARECS:  Nactar Ofshe from DRerkeley. Doctor
Arnett from Yawaii---—

MR, FOGTEMAM: 7 +hiank your gquestion is forensic
pqychniogy.

THE COURT: Fovansic paychologists. Are they
forensic naycholeogists?

THR #ITNES3S Than -- alright, then -~- then Doctor

we

Arnett in Hawali, Doctar Unger right here in Minnetha,
Doctor Gumaugh (phorerticz) in Szlt Lake City, Doctor:
7immerman ir Louisizna. Those are some that come to my
mind vight---

THE ZOURT: Are yoaa telling the Court that thig is a
nniversally recngnized---

THE HITNESS: I'm == I-—=-

THE COURT: ---nhansmenan in the field of
nsychology———

THE WITNESS: Suggestibility---

TH® COURT: ---that is purported to be reliable and
accepted in the firld---

THE WITNESS: 1 -= T~--

THE COURT: ---in general?

THZ WITHN=SS: T1'm aaving that the area of
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suggestibility has boon invastizated in psychology for a

long time in 3 wille vaTicty of areas.

TIT TOURT: Well, T certainly understand
sugygestibility and T'm quite certain that it has been
a

tagairad into in learned treatises for years. The

Jiestion is: as tnis test been accepted in the field of

+to determine
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s3uggestibility and iz it accepred in the field?

TAT WITNTSS:  And -- I don't know how to ansver
that, your Honor.

TIE COURT: Well, yes or no?

THE WITYESS3: 3Bur I doa't kXnow whether it's yes or
no.

THE COURT: Well, are you telling me that it's not a
universally accepnte? sclientific tool that's utilized for
resting?

THE WITNESS: I'm saying that the MMPI and the WAIS-
% are not universally tested tools. They -- that --

they---
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THE COURT: Well, they've been around for quite a
while.

THE WITNESS: VYes. Um-hum. Yes. And what I'm
saying to you is when you said, "Are they accepted in the

field?", is that different pecople in the field accept

‘different things as being valid and reliable. Dirferent

people in different parts of the field use different
things.

THE COURT: Well, I'm just trying to dis --
determine whether or not it's scientifically accurate.
In the first place I have -- nobody's really indic&ied to
me what the test is or what the scientific basis is.
You've used the term that there were empirical studies
done which means that somebody took a -- the effort to
test it at least on some segment of society and
documented the results.

MR. CROW: Your Honor, for the record, we would
tender the test that was done.

THE COURT: Alright, I'm going to read the -- read
it here in a minute.

'MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, am I to understand the
Btat&‘s”objecting that this Doctor Gudjonsson is from
Iceland and practices psychiatry in London?

MR. FOGLEMAN: Doctor Gudjonsson is not testifying.

MR. STIDHAM: Well, it seems to me that -- that the
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prosecutioﬁ's obijection was based on, "Well, this is
something that comes from Great Britain.”

THE COURT: Are you making a statement or an
obiection?

MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, I'm making a -- I'm trying
to determine what the nature of their objection is.

THE COURT: Well, their objection is that the test
that he's purporting to report is not scientifically
accurate. Tt does not meet the Prye Test, and is not of
scientific import and, therefore, not admissible. Now,
that's the plain simple objection and I'm trying tol weed
it out and determine whether or not it's a test baﬁ%&
upon any credible research and whether or not it's a test
that is recognized in the field and one which people rely
upon. That's the sole issue.

MR. STIDHAM: I thought the witness testified to
that, ybur Honor,.

MR. FOGLEMAN: He said he didn't know whether it was
generally accepted or not.

MR, CROW: He also testified that he didn't think

#- the Mﬁpffwas generally -- excuse me -- universally

éceepﬁ&ig
THE WITNESS: It is generally accepted by a wide
number of people. Now, what that means to the field, I

don't know.
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THE COURT: (EXAMINING DOCUMENT.)

Did you make up this suggestibilities tale here
yourself?

THE WITNESS: ¥o, I d4did not.

THE COURT: And is this little scenario -- is that
the one that's suggested in this textbook?

THE WITNES3: Yes.

THE COURT: Are there any other variations of it?

THE WITNESS: No. That one is not in the textbook.
It's from -- from -- from an article by Doctor Gudjonsson
where the actual scale is published, but he makes %
reference to--- H

THE COURT: --What is the scale? Tell me what the
scale is.

THE WITNESS: The scale -- initially what you --
what you -- what you're concerned with is -- is you read
a short story about some facts, then your concern is --
is that -- is that how well the person recalls the facts
of the story. Then you're concerned with if I begin to

applygpgessure to you, will you change your response?

:- That's: —- that's---

' THE COURT: What is the scientific method that's
employed in this?
THE WITNESS: I'm not sure what you're asking me.

THE COURT: Well, if you had a---
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THE WITNESS: There ig---

THE COURT: ---seventeen year old boy---

THE WITNESS: There is a-—--

THE COURT: ---that had a low I. Q. in front of you
and you being a professional person, a doctor---

THE WITNESS: Um-hum.

THE COURT: ---would that ncot in and of itself --
the position you hold -- create some level of
suggestibility?

THE WITNESS: Probably. Which is =-- which igs --
which ig—=-~
THE COURT: Well, what is the scientific methegd

that's employed?

THE WITNESS: There is -- there is a story criteria
to measure yield -- what's called yield. There is --
there is a -- a -- a statement about what you say to them

to apply pressure which is standardized.

THE COURT: #Well, what is8 the standardization that's
employed in the method? It would seem to me that whbever
the testing---

PHE WITNESS: And I -- I guess my thought about that

3#; §heresi5 probably some subjective elements to that,

but we stand -- we just spent a half hour a while ago
talking about the subijective elements in a lot of tests

in psychology. That -- that, you know -- that that --
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you know -- some of them are —-- are less objective than
others.

THE COURT: Alright. I don't know. Go ahead.
Whatever -- any other guestions?

MR. CROW: Your Honor, if I may briefly. My
understanding of the Arkansas Supreme Court is they have
abrogated the Frye Rule. We're not under Frye anymore.
It's now based on Seven Oh Three -— Rule Seven Oh Three.

The last sentence of Seven Oh Three says, that -- they're

talking about a test -- anything the expert can base his
opinion on -- "If of a type reasonably relied upon by
experts in a particular field" -- not generally, yom know

-- "by experts in a particular field in forming opinions

or references upon a subject the facts or data may not

admissible in evidence."®

Your Honor, I think he testified as to numerous

‘experts in the field that have relied on this test.

THE COURT: Well, I think that's what I asked him --
was this a recognized test that's relied upon by experts
in his field.

THE WITNESS: And to that I answered, "Yes." And he
asked me, "Is it widely" -- I don't know what he means by
widely, and I was not trying to be difficult.. I was
trying to decide where -- what -- if we're talking about

it being universal or not, or by nine-tenths, or two-
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thirds, or what---

THE COURT: What -- what is it that -- that an
expert in this area can -- how they can benefit the
jury's finding of the fact? That's what I want to know.
What is it that he can testify to that a jury wouldn't
already have the capability of doing on their own?

MR. CROW: Your Honor, I think every individual
would have a different suggestibility -- amount of
suggestibility, and that's -- I don't think that's
obvious from a jury watching Mr. Misskelley from across
the room or even listen to him testify as to how :
suggestible he is or isn't. Similarly, while the jﬁry
may have a general idea of what someone's I. Q. is, if
you look at them and watch them you kind of get an idea
of whether -- what you think, but we're certainly
allowing evidence every day as to someone's I. Q.

THE COURT: Well, the issue in this case -- besides
guilt or innocent, which is probably the paramount

concern =-- is your defense notion and idea that the

- police overrode his free will and either told or

suggeéﬁgd to him what his responses should be in a
conféxégbn or statement -- however you characterize it.

Now, that's an issue that the jury will have to
resolve.

MR. CROW: Yes, your Honor.
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THE COURT: So what is it that this expert or any
other expert can give to the jury that would aid and
assist them in arriving at that ultimate finding that he
was over-reached or—---

MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, Doctor Gudjonsson's scale
measures suggestibility in individuals. It's empirical.
Doctors and psychologists use that to measure
suggestibility among individuals. The suggestibility
scale and the results that Doctor Wilkins conducted on
Mr. Misskelley would help the jury understand his level
of suggestibility.

MR. CROW: Some -~ some individuals may have a high
level of suggestibility, other ones may have low, and
we're going to -- we're attempting to find out.

THE COURT: Well, I'm -- I'm reading the -- Rule
Seven Oh PFour with regards to the ultimate issue, and the
annotation of nineteen eighty-four by Congress amending
it =- I don't know if Arkansas has amended it and
apparently we haven't, but---

MR. STIDHAM: We have not, your Honor.

TQE:COURT: --—-the quote is added to Rule Seven Oh
?onr.is;n"No expert witness testifying with respect to
the mental state or condition of a defendant in a
criminal case may state an opinion or inference as to

whether the defendant d4id or 4id not have the mental




FORM OR-325 REPORTERS PAPER & MFG. CO. BD0-626-6313

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 |

23

24

25

1442

state or condition censtituting an element of the crime
charged or a defense thereof.”

MR, CROW: Your Honor---

THE COURT: And I'm inclined to believe that the
Arkansas Court would accept that modification.

MR. CROW: Your Honor, if I may respond to that.
Nothing we're going to put on here is going to have
Doctor Wilkins or any other expert testify as to what was
== as to whether Mr. Misskelley had the proper mental
state to commit this alleged crime. The issue--—-—

THE COURT: That's not the sole issue.

MR. CROW: Your Honor, I understand that, but &s to
whether or not he is suggestible or not -- if that is --
you're going back so far -- again a mental state includes
I. Q., and we certainly allow that type of evidence in,
your Honor. And to say that just because anything
dealing with mental state suddenly we don't let it in, is
a total abrogation of what the Rules are.

Your Honor, whether or not Mr. Misskelley is

suggestible is a separate issue from whether he was guilt

+- or innocent. The jury could find he was very

- suggestible, yet believes that he's guilty.

MR. STIDHAM: The jury could decide the
voluntariness of this statement to the police, your

Honor. The suggestibility goes toward the voluntariness
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of the statements that were made by Mr. Misskelley.

MR. DAVIS: Your Honor, the point---

THE COURT: I can read and that goes to a fact of
your defense.

MR. DAVIS: What the State is concerned about is
whether somebody is ecasily suggestible or whether they
caved in to police coercion or whatever as the defense
alleges, that's something that the jury can make a
determination of. TIf they're provided with some hocus~-
pocus test-—---

MR. CROW: I cbject to that, your Honor. B

MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, that's ridiculous.

MR, DAVIS: ---object all you want, I'm
characterizing it as I see it -- some hocus-pocus test.
Doctor Wilkins who's testified four thousand forensic
evaluations, never used it before in his life, for the
first time in this test -- in this case decides to use a
test that has admittedly doesn't have universal
acceptance. He can cite only his other expert witness in

;‘éhiﬁﬁﬁiﬁ@ as using it, and he's not even a psychologist.

A lfHR;'CROW: That's not a correct statement, your

~5?ﬂ&ﬁan§i ﬁe said meveral other individuals have used it.
MR. DAVIS: Well, he cited them from Hawaii---
MR. CROW: From Louisiana.

MR. DAVIS: Right. And he's never used it himself.
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He's never aduministered it himself.

MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, Mr. Davis' interpretation
of law is not correct.

MR. FOCLEMAN: Your Honor, there has to be a
scientific basis. That's Rule Seven Oh Two.

MR. CROW: Sure,.

MR. STIDHAM: The witness has testified to that,v
your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, I'm not sure I have understood
what the scientific basis of the test is yet.

Try to explain that to me again, Doctor Wilkiﬂ?.

THE WITNESS: T -- I think we're having troubla wiﬁh
the -- what —-- I'm not sure we're talking about what
scientific basis means and in the same way. That may be
what ~- I'm trying to figure out what -- how I can
explain to you ~-- you know -- I'm going to -- if that --
if that -- if that's the issue.

THE COURT: The issuc is I want to hear some
scientific basis that would justify on a general scale a

persoﬁ;in your profession and in your field utilizing and

*'-relyinﬁéﬁpon this particular test, and what degree of

M‘Vasnﬁnmﬁbe you would have that -- that it was valid.

THE WITNESS: The -- the -- the general issue of
suggestibility has been around a long time, okay. It has

been studied in a wide variety of ways for a long time.
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The present issue about this particular scale ~- the
scale was developed in nineteen eighty -- uh -~ if I can
find the date here -- yeah -- nineteen eighty-two --
three -- nineteen eighty-one, I guess. The scale was

designed to try to assess and to understand how the
process of false confessions may happen. And part of the
issue involved here is -- is -—- i3 do false confessions
happen. The results -- the generally accepted results
are yes in about eighteen percent of all murder cases.
Now —-- then if they do happen, how are we to study
-- how are we to look at those instances in those ﬁiaces
where that may or may not have happened and what fgétcrs
are involved in the person involved in that who would be
more inclined, more -- would be more inclined to be
influenced into making a false confession. The scale
then is one of many options that if used, much like we
don't depend on any one scale for personality assessment,
we use several. The suggestibility scale which has been

used in a wide variety of places -- many of them in Great

-Biitaiﬁ%fI agree -- but -- but they have been used in a
- wide,ﬁariety of places. It has all kinds of read out

" reliability data of a —- of a —- it has validity data.

There is -- there is a -~ it is demonstrated to be a
valid and reliable instrument. It has been used a great

deal outside this country. It is becoming increasingly
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used in this country.

The first time -- I haven't used it before in my
practice before, but I've never done -- I -- I have -- I
have not until recently -- the last couple of years done

any false confession statement. I did one a while ago
-- so in this case then as far as my using it, it has
nothing to do with it being worthless -- it has to do
with the fact that I've never had need for it before.
So-—-

THE COURT: 1It's not based upon the objective
findings of the examiner?

THE WITNESS: It is based upon the objective
findings of the---

THE COURT: Your conclusions that are drawn from
questions that you ask after you read a one paragraph
statement to someone.,

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: 1Is it not based further upon your
interpretation of those responses to some standard?

THE WITNESS: No. Well, I -- I don't know what you

“ mean by that. There is -- there is a yes-no category.

If they say this, it's yes, if they don't say that, it's
no. 8o in that sense there is -- there is -~ my
interpretation has nothing to do with this. It depends

on what they say if it fits in category A or category B.

e
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So my ~- my interpretation of what they say is not
at issue.

THE COURT: Well, it's not like math where there is
an exact response.

THE WITNESS: There is -- there ig---

THE COURT: Is it something that has to be
interpreted?

THE WITNESS: There is -- there is -- there is
nothing in psychology that's an exact response like math.

THE COURT: Alright, have you got any other
questions? T

MR. DAVIS: Yes, sir. ¥

THE COURT: Go ahead.

BY MR. DAVIS:

Q. Isn't it -— how -- how do you perform this test? How do
you do it?

A, You -- you -- you tell the person that you're doing it

on, "I'm going to read to you a story. I want you to remember

as many things as you can."

Q.

A,

Q.

a.

Q.

Okay, and then you read them the story?

- Yes,

And then who asks the questions?
I do.

Okay, and is it the reflection (s8ic) in your voice on

certain questions and how the question is asked in order
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that---
A, No.
Q. ---in order to increase the suggestibility?
A, No.

Q. You just ask them in a deadpan fashion---

A. Yes.
Q. ---each gquestion?
A. Yes.

Q. No difference each time?
A. No.

Q. No inflection?

RIS FRR

A. No. §

Q. And then you interpret from their responses---

A. Yes.

Q. -—--based on this scale?

A. You -- what you first do there is to see in the -- in the
questions there are some questions that -- that -- that are

accurate in the sense of being what is in the story. There
are some guestions that you ask them that are not accurate in
terms oﬁthhg}s being said in the story regarding size, race,

waé?gngg‘&%ﬁﬁérent things. Was it three people or was it two

jpeople?f The question is, "Which was it -- three people?” And

they answer yes or no.
Now, the questions are designed so that it's either

factual or non-factual according to what's in the story
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itself. You then see what their score is in terms of -- of
how many accurate ones that they get. You then say to them,
"This is really important. You didn't do very well this time.
I want you to think carefully about it and we're going to do
it again.”

Q. And the manner in which you say that would determine the
degree of suggestibility that that has on the person?

Al Certainly. And then if you get -- and if you get more
and more hostile, you may get more and more yield.

Q. And the manner in which you -- your mannerisms, your
characteristics, the tone of voice, your appearance, hcéfclose
you are to them, all of those things may affect it, corf%ct,
Doctor?

A. And all of that is the point of doing it.

Q. Well, all of those things---

a5, Yes.

Q. ---would affect it?

A, Surely. Yes.

Q. Okay. And you have never administered this test before,

correct?-

A, No.

Q. "Havélj§u had any -- gone to any schools or training---
A, No.

Q. -~~on how to give it?

A, No.
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Q. This textbook that you showed us looked nearly brand new.
Did you buy it right bhefore you gave the test?

A, No. 1In fact I got the test ~-- the test came a long time
ago.

Q. Did you buy the bocock after the test?

A. Uh -- may have because -- because -- because it came out
not very long ago. I can't remember when I got it.

Q. So you hadn't even read the bhook before you gave the
test, correct?

A. Uh -~ yes, I had in fact. Or I -- I -- I -- I had read
parts of the books, yes. See, the book was published i&é
nineteen ninety-two. E

Q. Okay. You've never had any training on how to give this
test, right?

A. Well, I'm not sure how they'd do that, no.

Q. Okay.

A. It's described word-for-word what you do in the ~-- in the
~-- in demonstrations and instructions.

Q. Well, you've had training in how to give the MMPI,
corxect? |

A:g; Yes .

Qe In»fagfﬂxou go to school to learn how to give those-—-

A. Yes.
Q. ---tests, right?

A. Yes.
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Q. Standardized tests you learn in school and you learn as
part of your professional training how to give those tests,
correct?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. 1In this you've never had any ;rainihg at all on
how to give it, right?
A, No.
Q. And the first time you ever gave it was on this guy
sitting over here? (INDICATING.)
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. And you're in here today and you plan to testify
as an expert based on a test that's never been ——'never been
scientifically tested in this country on male individuals in
the United States of America based on one test and no training
in that particular test field. 1Is that right?
A, I guess so.

MR. DAVIS: Your Honor---

MR. CROW: Your Honor, as far as training goes, I

think it's clear that he followed ~- he followed the
instructions given.

’?QE{WITNESS: And I think beyond that, too, is that

.-&-Iégiﬁgnhave -- plenty years of experience in a wide
variety of other issues which also -- would also make it
like I -~ I'm not the first test -- it's not the first

test I've ever seen.
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BY MR. DAVIS:
Q. Well, could have Mr. -- could Mr. Crow have picked up

those directions and read them and conducted this test on his

client?
A. Yes.
Q2. He would be just as qualified as you to testify as to the

results if he had read---
A, No, he wouldn’'t be ~- he would be -- he would not be as
qualified to interpret their meaning.
Q. But you haven’t had any training in how to interpret
that, correct? g
A, I've had training in how to interpret suggestibilit&.
It's well known in the field. 1It's -- it's been taught
forever.
THE COURT: What is the ultimate thing you're trying
to get him to testify to on -- based on this test?
MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, Mr. Misskelley's results
from the Gudjonsson suggestibility scale which is a
scientific test which has empirical findings to back it
Up.an¢¢they':e all in this book. Doctor Wilkins has
:m;testiﬁiéq to the fact that it is commonly used by experts
in this field and we submit that under the Rules of
Evidence it's admissible and it goes to -- it should go
to the trier of fact to help them determine the issue of

voluntariness of the statements made to the West Memphis
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Police Department.

MR. DAVIS: VY¥Your Honor, of course, our basis for
objection is is that it is not -- there hasn't been a
hasis or clear showing that the results of this test in
this particular instance under these circumstances have
any scientific validity based on the failure to show
proper scientific and empirical data to support the test
hpased on the test examiner's lack of qualifications,
training or experience in giving the test and his very
own admission that his interpretation is an important
asgpect of the results of the test and he told the Court
that he has no training, no experience, no background in
conducting this test until this particular case.

MR. STIDHAM: Your Honor, the State has had nine
months to retain an expert to put in front of the jury to
testify in rebuttal to this.

MR. DAVIS: Judge, the State doesn't believe that
there's an expert on the face of the earth that can give
any kind of test that can tell any more about

suggestibility than what twelve people sitting right

.. there can figure out on their own.

. MR. STIDHAM: Judge, I have cone in the next room
that I plan to call to testify here in a few minutes.
MR. DAVIS: Well, and we don't believe he's worth

the---
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last comment then, it's not an issue of any type of
training for this test that's at issue, or any type -- or
how many times he's used it, whether it's once or twenty
million, that doesn’'t mean he doesn't think the test is
valid. That's -- that's not for him to decide, your
Honor.

THE COURT: 1I'm going to take a ten minute recess so
I can weed through all of this garbage.

MR. STIDHAM: Thank you, your Honor.

(RECESS.)

(THE FOLLOWING HEARING TOOK PLACE OUT OF THE &
PRESENCE OF THE JURY.)

THE COURT: You want to call anocther witness?

Alright, Doctor Wilkins, you can stand down, please,
sir.

THE WITHESS: (COMPLIES.)

THE COURT: Alright, let the record reflect that
this is a continuation of a hearing out of the presence

of the;jury for the purpose of questioning the scientific

.~ veraclty of a test. I guess that's what we're doing.

Gé ahead.

DOCTOR VAUGHN RICKERT

having been first duly sworn to speak the truth, the whole

truth, and nothing but the truth, theﬂ'testified as follows:
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DIRECZT EXAMINATION
BY MR. DAVIS:
2. Would you state your name, please, sir?
A, Vaughn Rickert.
. Aand, Mr. Rickert, are you a -- how are you employed?
A. I'm employed as an associate professor of pediatrics at
the University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, and on the
professional staff at Arkansas Children's Hospital as a
pediatric and adolescent psychologist.
Q. Okay, and could you explain what your background and
training is in the field of psychology? 7
A, Yes. I received a Masters and Specialist Degree in®
school psychology and then returned for a professional degree
in psychology or a Psy B in clinical psychology and graduated
after completing my internship at Johns Hopkins University
School of Medicine in Baltimore where I took a job as an
assistant professor there at the university.

During the course of time that I have been employed I
have come to specialize in two areas of -- of interest and
research. One is in clinical treatment of adolescents that
mag-or may not have medical problems but alsc have mental
he&Ith;difficulties. I've done a lot of research in terms of
adolescents and substance abuse and adolescents use of primary

care.

An on-going part of my clinical responsibilities have
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been since I arrived has been the evaluation of children who
have -- children and adolescents who are suspected of being
handicapped whether that be mental retardation, autism,
learning disorders or emotional impairments which affect their
ahility to get classroom education in the regular school
system.
MR, DAVIS: Your Honor, we would submit Doctor
Rickert as an expert in that field of psychology.
MR. STIDHAM: Do you have a license?
THE WITNESS: Yes, I do have a licensc to practice
-~ eighty~seven, sixteen. ®
MR. STIDHAM: We stipulate, your Honor.
THE COURT: Alright.
BY MR. DAVIS:
Q. Let me askx you for the record. You're not under —--
currently under any disciplinary action by the board or
anything in the field of psychology?
a. No, I'm not.
Q. Or under probation?
A. No, I'm not.
THE COURT: Did T understand you to say you are also
a medical doctor?
THE WITHNESS: ¥No, I'm a psychologist.
THE COURT: Psychologist. Alright.

THE WITNESS: But I'm on staff with the medical
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BY MR. DAVIS:
Q. Now, you've heard this talk about this test regarding
suggestibility?
A. Yes, T have.
2. Had you ever heard of the Gisli Gudjonsson Scale of
suggestibility prlor to entering the courtroom today?
A, Jn -- no, I had not.
Q. Okay. Have you ever seen it administered in your

practice or in your years working as a psycholagist?

A. No, I have no%. o
Q. Okay. ©WNow, 4id you understand that the test -- how the
test procedure -- explain to us hew you understood the test

was administered?

A. From what I understood from the testimony was that a
short paragraph is given or it's read in a very usual tone and
then the subject is asked to respond to a list of gquestions
immediately following the presentation of that story and then
sometime later he is alszo asked the same list of questions
again but told that some of his answers -- several answers --
arg;incorre;tw

Q. And you indicated to me after you heard that testimony
that there would be some serious concerns you would have about
the validity of such tests because of what?

a. I would be concerned about the wvalidity of such a measure
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with children, adolescents, or adults who have significant
memory impairments. That is, individuals who have difficulty
recalling the auditory information especially so that they may
not be -—- you may not be assessing suggestibility or truth
versus not truth or statement versus non-statement, but simply
guessing because of an inabllity to remember what the subject
had just heard.

Q. And you have evaluated or examined the report provided by
Doctor Wilkins based on his examination of this defendant?

A, Yes, 1 have.

Q. And you've alsc examined the testimony of Doctor Wilkins
at the prior two hearings invclving this matter? -

A. Yes, I have.

Q. Okay, and it's your opinion that what would be -- what
could very likely be measured In this test would not be
suggestibility but would be his ability to remember?

A. I would based on Doctor Wilkins' report where he
indicated that Mr. HMisskolley has significant impairments in
visual and auditory memory.

Q... Would you yourself fcel comfortable in testifying as an
exfiert 1if youAhad never received any training in how to
admiﬁis%aﬁaaftest and had never administered a test to anyone
before in that particular area?

A. I would be very uhcomfortable.

CROSS EYAMINATIONM
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BY MR. STIDHAM:

Q. Doctor, what do you do? I mean, at the U. A. M. 8.7

A. I'm a pediatric and adolesceat psychologist. I evaluate
children. I provide direct clinical service. I provide
educational expericnce for the residents and do research.

Q. How many kids do you work with that have been drilled or
interrogated by the police?

A. I have not.

Q. So you don't have any experience in that?

A. I 4o not have any experience in that.

Q. Are you shocked that you've never heard of the Gudfansson
Suggestibility Test? :
A, No, I'm not shocked, but I have not heard about it.

Q. FEave you read the literature of -~ in regard to this test

‘and how to perform the test?

A. Mo, I briefly scanned one of the chapters so I could
better understand how the test was administered.

0. How briefly is briefly?

a. During the ten minute recess that the Judge called.

Q. - That's?pretty'briefly, isn't it?

A. -7 It isvvqry brief.

Q. Now, 1an't the ability to remember things -- wouldn't
that be a part of suggestibility?

A, It depends upon what ycu're asasessing. If the point of

the evaluation is to determine how much information a subiject
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can remember, then you're assessing memory. If in fact you

want to assess suggestibility in this particular case, that is
compromised in my professicnal opinion by a subject's ability
to remember. That is, if I can't remember what was just said

to me, how I -- hcw am I going to know whether 1 was suggested

[oF)

or not suggested to do something if I'm simply guessing.
Q. Well, what if you had read the answers ahead of time and
you simply repeat the answers?
a. That would be fine fcr normal subjects. Typically people
do remember more information if he presented it over, and
over, and over again. All I'm testifying to is I would ﬁave
some concerns based on Doctor Wilkins' report where he -
indicated that Xr. MMisskelley had difficulties in auditory and
visual memory skills. And I would be concerned that the
results that Mr. Misskelley obtained on this particular
instrument may be compromised and in my professional opinion
are significantly compromised because of his memory
impairment.
Q. Have you read Doctor Gudjonsson's book?
A. I have not.
Q. % Except{ahring the recess a while aqo?
A, That 18 correct.
(WIINESS EXCUSED.)
THE COURT: Alright, gentlemen, the Court's ruling

is as follows:
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The Courc is »f the opinion that the test regarding

in that it does not meet a

1]
~n
e
)
E
m
(V)]

suggestibility i

-
o

scientific standard upon which the profession generally
relies. Seczndly, that Doctor Wilkins' absence of
experience, training, 2nd education in the utilization of
the tezt would fatzlly flaw any results that he might
conclude from such test. 7T will, however, allow Doctor
Wilkins t> continue his testimory, for you to elicit from
him his opinion -~ if he has one -- as to the defendant,
Jessie Misskelley's, likelihood or prebability of having
information gsuggested to him.

In other words, I will allow you té ask Docton
Wilkins, "Doctor Wilkins, based upon your examination,
your testing, and your complete information,"” -- from
whatever 3ourze -— "rogarding Mr. Misskelley, 4o you have
an opinion as to whether or not he is an overly
suggcstiblc individual?" And if he says, "I have such an
opinion, based upon tha* *training and information and
testing," what is the opinion, and he'll be allowed to
give that opinion.

If that opinion is that he is suggestible, then I'm
geihé.té allcow the State to do everything they can to
discredit that testinony -- calling additional axpert
witnesses, juestioning his data, questioning his

competency in the area, but I'm not going to allow him to
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parrot out zhe resuilzs of a test that I consider to be
lacking in sclentific foundation, first, and, secondly,
his ability to administer such test should it have any

the field.
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20 it's a twzfold objection that T'm ruling. That
cne 13 T dzn'it think ig's secicntifiz. Two, if it is
sciencifiz he'zs not jualified to administer it, but that
2ces not preclude him £rom testifying as to his general
opinion and nc:ionz based upon the Fiold of forensic
£3ychology =hat Mr. Misskelley was suggestible., If that
aakes 3aonse. é

MR. STIDUAM: May I have a moment, your Honor,  to

TS COURT: Alright.

MR. ZROW: Note our objection, your Honor.

TYZ COURT: Zure.

JAR. CROW:  May wo apprecach the bench, your Honor?
TdE COJRT: Yes.

HR. CROW: ‘e would offer this suggestibility test.

THE COURT: #Well, it would Ye a proffer then if

~you're offering it. TIs this being offered as a proffer?

MR, CROW: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: Alright, it may be received for
identification purposes as a proffer to evidence.

MR. DAVIS:  Your Honor, we'll agree to a copy heing
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substitutad., T thinrc---
THE COURT: Sure. Okay.
(DUERNDANT 'S SYITRIT STYEN I8 RECEIVED AS AN OFFER

OF PROOF.)

fuast for racord nmarnozes.
™E COURT: "ell, she's not getting it right now.
M. TROW: Okay, At this noint, lect me 3ust ask the
question and she -- vhethar she gets it »r not.

As far as preserviny 2ur recor? 4o we need to have

(e

him o g0 into of€ -~ hut what he would have testified to
about the re=nlt3? Can wa 3dnst tell the Toart what=——

THE COURT: Why don't you just outline what he would
have testified +to. Tust dictate it right now.

MR, STINARM:  Dray,

THE COURT: This is5 ag an offer of proaf of the
testimony that Dootor Wil%ins would have given had the
Court permitted him <n *estify with regard to the
suggestibility s23ls -~ is +hat what it'g---

MR. STIDHAM: Gudjonsson Suggestibility Scale.

THB COURT: Okzy. 2nell that, because T sure
caul&n‘t say it.

THE RUPORTER: T'wre qgot it

MR. STTDHAM:  Y-ur ¥npoar, would it be appropriate to

have the witnesgs--—-
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Tk COURT:  Yeazli, you can say what it would have
been, but let him tes3tlfy if he wants to.
W:  Ue’li have him just very briefly cutline
it, ywuar Tionor,

A0 ZCURT:  Okay, that's fine. I've heard that

scifier Lines 3nd chanzed ay mind, 8¢ it might bYe a goed
e} 4

HR. CROW:  Just bricfly outline---
AR, 3TIDAAM: Just toiefly outline Zor the Court

what your testimeny would have been with regard to

s

Gudjonsson Sugjestibility Scale.

D

O

CTCR WILKINS: I would have -—- I weculd have «

H
]

2ported that I had given the scale and that the -- yield

th

core

M\

+ as they're known as, and would have given——-
MR. JRCYW:  You'd have gone through how the -- how
the test was given?
COCTOR WILWINS: Tes, I would have.
MIR. CROW: And how -- how the scoring was done?
DOCTOR WILKINS: Yes, I would have.
MR.. CROW:  And explained how the pressure was
stepped up at cach state?

DOCTOR WILKINS: Yes.

)

MR, CROW: and the resulrs
D0CTOR HILKIMNS5: Yesz.

THE COURT: Well, let me ask you this: I assume

W31
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that you have an -niaioa hased upon your cvaluation. Is
vour orinisn hased 3o0loly asd only and entirely upon this
guggestibitity t3:2?

DOTTOR MTTLY

TR TATRT: Alright, fhen T o-- T assumo that if T
z1low von <o Jire your opinicn, that your opinicn would
not bho alteved or affacted by the Court's ruling
nrohikiting a dAiscourse on the method, the questions, and

the teshnizae omploye?d in the suzgestibility scale.

NOCTOR WITFTNS: Mo, 1t would not.

T 20e™:  Alright.  Alright, gentlemen. b

du

Ragsically, vou're 3aying it wouldn't make any difference.
how I ralad,

MR, CROY: We would still like o offer this scale.

TS AOIRT: Same. Sure.

MP ., STIDH2M: Thank vyou, your Honor.

MR, £rEY;  Thank vou, your Honor, wery much.

THE COURT: Okay, T guess——-

Gentlemer, you nunderstand that if he gives that
opinion the State's going to be permitted to go into the
factualvbasis and tc go into all of this stuff that we've
jast“béén spending twenty-five minutes on about how
reliable are some of the test data.

MR, STINPAM: Vour Henor, he's not going to testify

to-—-

A
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THE COURT: ~-fut on the other hand 1 don't want you
all to go into a test that I've basically said I don't

have muci confidence in, but certainly his ability to
administer che test might be appropriate.
MR. CkOW: Your Honor, 1 thiak his testimony is that

-- Wihit was proifered is that his opinion as to

uggestibility outsice taking this test completely away

0]

3=

5 that he is still suggestive.
Nk, TOCLEXAN:  Then why was it even proififered in the
first place?

MR. CROwW: 1It's one of the things he bases hiéz
opinion on, your Honor, but it's--- 7

ME. DAVIS: Your Honor---

THE COURY: Well, I think he would have been allowed
to give that opinion or any other gualified person would
have been able to give an opinion that's based upon their
education, training, and ckperience. What you wanted to
do was introduce the actual test.

MR. STIDHAM: That's correct, your Honor.

THE:CCURT: Well, I mean, he's apparently telling us

"5 qow that it wouldn't have mattered and it wouldn't have

. affedted his opinion, and it would have been the same.

MR. STIDHEAM: Hde still has an opinion that's based
not simply on the -- what we've offered -- the proffer.

THE CUURY: Well, let me ask another question.
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Loctor wilkino, could you have arrived at your same
opinion based upon & reasonable degrece of scientific
certazniy in the [ield of forensic psgychology had you not

terod or even obtained the results on the

aAmiillst

THE COURY: Alrxight, gentlemen.

“H. STIDEAMM:; Thank you, ysur Honor.

MR, DAVIS: Is that opinion based on any other test?

Tiik COUAT: I don't know. That's something you'll

ve asked eaocugh.

Cail the jury back in. I'm going to let the jury
have a recess and I'aw going to announce that guestion,
gentlemen, that -- okay.

(JTRY ZNTERING COURTROOM.)
(RETIRN TOQ DJPEZH COURT.)

THE COURT: Alright, court will be in session.

Alright, ladies and gentlemen, again I'm going to
apologiﬁe for having you pop up and down and the number
of zécQsées we've taken, but if you will remember back
when.wefwere picking the jury I warned you that those
interludes would cccur and that they're necessary and
that they're in the interest of justice. 3o please be

patient wich us, and again, I apclogize for it.
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I received a fucstion from one of the jurcrs —- 1
believe it was ¥3. Tuter —— that "¥hy was the rule ﬁot
invoked for Loctor ¥ilkins as it was with 1) the other
witneszas?”  The rule as you've heard me described can be
waived for menbers of “he fFamily, zan he waived for
perscnz: that are tectifying in an expert capacity. The
State now has a2 psycholegist in the courtroom that will
Le allowed to hear pertinent parts of the testimeny and
for these veonons, Toctey Vilking was excuscd from the
rule. Do that cheovldn't gilve you any concern whatsoever
in your consideratisn of this case. The Court hadf?— had
made that rullng and I zimply didn't tell you, so fbw I
am teiling you. The oxrerts, the rule is generally

~

walved for them -- ast in all czases, however, but in this

Anything elsc, oi%lomen, Before the ncoon recess?

LA |

Je're ready t o precned, ladles and gentlemen, but

T'm tired, the Zour. “nopgorter is tired, and we're going
to take a luach Troa% ot “hiz time until one o'nlock --
one. a"clock.

. ﬁith the uszal 24dmonition not to 4iscuss the case
amdﬁ%fﬁaﬂrselves o with anyone, and you should not let
anyone attempt to (a7 sonca you at all in this case and,
with zhat romiader, yo2 a3y stand in racess until one

a'clock.
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DOCTCIN UILLIAM IITEINEG
having previousliy been Zuly swern to opeak the truth, *he

whole truth. and nothing but the truth, further testified as

follows:

Q. Toctor Wilkins, &ill you personally interview Mr.

Q. Uow muech time 2id wou upend with him?

P2

A, T spent during the testing and the interview time

s}

$]

(84
£
It
]
t
o
=3
Q
[
b
wn

probably in thcAncighbcrhoad »f elighteen to
Q. o2 you havve an opinisn hasod on your interaction with
him, your observanse, i3 oo whether or not he was easily
suggestible, more 50, lesz o, or average?

A. T think Jessie weuld e quite suggestible.

Q. 21id yoa de any evaluation as o his dependency status?
A, We talk%ed. Tart of that comes Zrom Jessie's social
history as'Wprainted 2ut in the past that Jessaic comes from a
family system that has a fair amount of alcohel abuse and some
chilﬁ?éﬁﬂseﬁas well. When we leook at Jdependent -- I'm sorry
-- when we loo% at abusive Inmilies one of the things we see a
lot of i3 what's zalled zo-deprndency.

And by co-dependency we've talking about people in the




FORM OR-325 REPORTERS PAPER & MFG. CO. 800-626-6313

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

system taking resnonsibility for other people's actions and
people's feelings., In this case in termg of -- in terms of
children. OCne ~f the thinas thev bhegin to lock at and deal
with is that -- is that it -- somehow they're Adcing something
wrong. That thaev're the fault. they're the czusze of the abuse
occurring. Therefore, they can figure out how to please --—
how to act right -- whatever that may be -- for the abusing
persen -- that the abusino person would stop abusing them.
That is a ¥ind -- =2 %ind of general tendency to accept fault
and to try to nlease the -- vh ~-- uh -- ahusing person.

CRNOSS BEXAMINATION
BY MR. DAVIS: I
2. Doctor Wilkins, you indicated that you had examined
Jessie Misskelley for some eighteen hours. Is that correct?
A, Yes.
Q. Have y»ou done 2an examination on him since we last had
gome hearings?
A. Yes, I have,
Q. Okay. Wow, 2nd 2t that time you gave basically the same

opinion that yov've given here and at that time you had done

elgxen hours of examination. Iz that correct?

AL Inrtermslof the information that we dealt with, yes, at

that time is basiczlly the game.
Q. Okay. Se it'a ynour opinion that vou're telling us about

was formulated after a total of eleven hours of examination
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with this defendanl?

A, N, Thore woro - =herme ware —— there weve —~-— there were

also -+ al5~ werr ilmporiant to ne.
. Any signifizart chargez that we sheould be aware »of In

your ~ina oy Comart st you made hasedl on those flust

elever hours?

~a1l% an hour Jgot Jessie to

“nL 3T Your Yonor, at this point -- excuse me.

- - . g -, ~ - -~ ~ v, ‘;l
Your loner, wo've Toing to have to approach the bench on

'
ot
=3
‘g

CTTOWING DISTUSIIONN YAS HTELD AT THE BENCH QUT
TG IT TIT TRYL)
WD DMATTIE: T had aever heard this stery before, but
T thiaﬁ wht he's Tettingy ready to say in some sort of
creati-re tezt Khat he "Eme up where he created a false
story and then az T andorstard it, he was joing te say in
.. ten minutes he had Jossie confegsing to something in his
- pffice ﬁegaritnj some made up story zbout an aggravated
robbery;f
m™Ie COURT:  Well, T'm not going o allow that,
ML FAATTHAM: T think he already testified to that,

Aidn't he? We'd ask that that bHe stricken.
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Q. Dac

A, Tes

Q. Uxa

THE JoURL: Weii, I---
MR, FOOLOMAN:  And hls diestion -- his answer was
Coplngive,
\RETURN TDO 2PEN I0QURT.)
UHD JOURYT: Alrigni, ladies and geatlemen,; “he last
Weil Wat aou recpeansive o the guesticn asked by the

secutor.  You're wnstructed o dizregard the lasc
woer Gf phwe WithessS as unresponsive to the question

CoLed 1C Ll

tor, did you telc a history from the defendant prior

he course wi youwdr cxaminacion of him?

¥, and 1 that hiscory tell us what he related to you

regardiang his drug and aicohol use and gas huffing, and things

of thac
A, He

recall ©

Q. Oka

about --

did he a

Bature.
related to me thar particularly a period I think I

com abodi age hiirtecn to fifceen or o he huffed gas
regulas basis almost daily. He alsc had

aad experimented with other drugs.

Yy, and this pcrson chat you characterized as being
I chink cducation wiz. ~-- a sccond or third grader,

1sc¢ indicate to you regarding the number of sexual
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MR, ORZW: T iozth, yoar donar. May owe 1pnroaacth

T 20URT: Alvight,
(THUE TLUNOWINT STSTUSRIONN YRS HETD AT TUR BENCE 2UT

C® TYET YTARTINT 3T THT TURY.)

abat zouozl Tarkrors. B
¥R, ITITTAM: Tt iz not wi<hin the zcope of difect
efaninaticn.

MR, TAVIT:  It'z my urderstianding that they have
consizrant with thise 2f 2 teoonager avre those of a more
mature ia2ividual.,
fashicn, Vos. Wals a2 rinuvte. VWait 2 minute,

MR. CR2W: " T1 rosoonge to that, we all tnow where -~

are familiar with mentally retarded people who function

MR, IROW: TEyx-uee me, IfF I can finizgsh -- that have
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gsexual liaisons that have nothing to do with the
truthfulness or---
THE COURT: Well, the way he's proffered the
guestion to the Court at the bench here, is that's a
legitimate premise that he can direct to the doctor and
then ask him, "Is that in conformity with normal
adolescent behavior?®” I mean you're talking about an
argumentative factor which you can, of course, interject.
(RETURN TO OPEN COURT.)
THE COURT: Alright.
BY MR. DAVIS:
Q. Doctor, in your report initially -- and I'm lookin& at
page three of that report -- do you have a copy of it?
A. Yes, I do.
Q. Okay. Jessie advised you that he was a heavy gas huffer
for approximately two years?
A. Yes.
Q. And that was when he was approximately thirteen or
fourteen?
A.~ As I recall, yes.
0.% And3ﬁef§lso stated that he had used pot. Is that
correct?
A. Yes.
Q. And he also stated that he had been a heavy alcohol user

as well?
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A. Yes.
Q. And he also indicated to you +hat he had been active

sexually with a number of partners. Is that correct?

A. Yes.
0. and sexual activity while may not -- maybe not he
condoned by society, that is something that is -- people in

the teenage range become interested in in the normal
developmental course, correct?

A. Yes.

0. Okay. BAnd so the indication that he had a number of
sexual partners by the age of seventeen when you evaluated
him, that would be consistent with a normal developmﬁntaily -
developmental teenager, correct?

A. Not necessarily.

Q. Wwould it be inconsistent with that?

A. No, it wouldn't be inconsistent, but not necessarily be
consistent.

Q. Now, you've jndicated that on your exams that you
performed the WAIS-R Test?

A. Yes.

Q.o 18 thatia standardized test?

A. Yes. |

Q. Is that a test that involves any objectivity or
subjectivity on your part?

A. Yes.
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Q. Okay. And the WAIS-R is the test that you use toO
determine the defendant'’s I. Q.7

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And in that particular test what was the
performance I. Q.72

A. Seventy-five? Yes.

Q. Now, you had in your file some past tests that had been
conducted on Jessie to determine 1. Q., do you not?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. Okay. And in eighty-nine did you have a test -- an I. Q.
test that was performed on him to determine what his function.
was at that point?

A. Uh -- let me -- yes, I did. I need to find records to
find exactly what it is. I can't remember -- where is that
other report. Yes, I'm sorry. Yes.

Q. Okay, ana what was that performance I. Q. in nineteen
eighty-nine?

A. Nineteen eighty-nine. I'm sorry. I'm not sure which
report it's in. Let me look further. 1In -- which are we
talking about now?

Q. Nineteen eighty-nine.

A. Rineteen eighty-nine -- we have a performance of eighty-
four, and a verbal of sixty-eight, and a full gcale of
seventy-four.

Q. Okay, and in nineteen ninety-two there was also prior to
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the time you did you examination there was another TI. Q. test,
correct?

A. Yes.

Q. aAnd what was his pcrformance I. Q. at that time?

A, Eighty-eight.

Q. Okay, and what was his full scale I. Q. at that time?

A. Seventy-three.

Q. Okay. So the two past I. Q. examinations that have bheen
performed on him immediately prior to the one that you did
indicated that his performance level was in the average range.
Is that correct? i

A, Um -- low average, yes. 1In the first place -- welL% low
average, yes.

Q. Okay. Well, in my -- am I correct in understanding
anything above eighty is in the average?

A. That depends on the criteria you want to go by.

Typically it's -- it is. Social Security uses eighty above,
other places use eighty-four -- uh -- uh -- uh == so -- vyes.
Q. So by most criteria eighty-four and eighty-eight would be
in the average range?

A.w - Yes. Y@s;

0.  ‘Okay..  And when we talk about performance I. Q., describe
what that is -- what that involves.

A. Those entail problem seolving, conceptualization tasks,

thinking tasks that are non-verbal. Example -- putting
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together puzzles, or being able to -- I show you a pattern of
blocks, and you have to build designs that match the pattern
out of blocks. That is -- it is -- it is -- it's
conceptualization in a non-verbal form -- problem solving in a
non-verbal form.

Q. And in regard to that he ranked about average, right?

A, On -- on those two testings, yes.

Q. Okay. Now, the MMPT-2, that was another test you
conducted on him. Is -- is that correct?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. ©Now, I don't want to get too complicated. F don't
understand all of this stuff, but I notice down here yo&'said,
he had a high -- or you said a mild elevation in the P Scale?
A, Yes.

Q. Okay. Now, Doctor, it's true that what you actually
found was a T value in that F scale of eighty-three?

A. Yes.

Q. - Okay. Now, are you telling me that that's a mild
elevation?

A.. It's an elevation above normal levels.

Q.. Well, don't they rank the elevation as far as the T scale
is»qoneetnedﬁ-- isn't that something that's actually ranked in
term of low range, middle range, moderately high range, and
very high range?

A. Yes. I may have mispronounced what it was supposed to
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be.
Q. This is a text regarding MMI -- MMPI handbook. Show me
here what an eighty-two to eighty-eight F -- T score on the F

scale indicates to you in that book. (HANDING TO WITNESS.)

A. (EXAMINING.) Uh -- very high.

Q. Very high range, correct?

A. Yes. This -- this will not be quite the same as an MMPI-
2 which is changed criteria, but it would gtill be in the high
range.

Q. Okay. So when you put in here that that was a mild
elevation, that would not be accurate, would it? =

A. No, it would not be. No.

Q. Okay. And then from that statement that iﬁ was a mild

elevation, you interpreted that that could show malingering,

right?

A. Yes. Yes.

Q. Okay. And malingering means what, Doctor?

A. It mcans making up stuff. Uh -- uh -- trying to present

yourself as being ill when you're not---

Q. = Row—-

A. --ffog some particular gain.

Q. . Did‘yaﬁ~éxplain to Jessie what these tests were being
performed for?

A. We talked some about them in general, yes.

Q. Okay. He knew that you were coming to court to testify
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about the results of these tests?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay, and you talked with his lawyers before you took the
tests or gave him the tests?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. Do you know whether he talked with his lawyers

+hat he was gcing to take those tests?

A. Not that T know of. I don't know.
0. Okay. Well, in your report you said that because of that
elevation in that T scale -- that eighty-three score --

because of that mild elevation that gave you some concecrh
about malingering.

A, Yes.

Q. Okay, but you characterized it as a mild elevation?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. When you characterized it as a significant or very
high elevation, it gives you more concern for malingering,
doesn't it?

A. Uh -- the T value, I used the raw scale value so -- 80,
no, I didn't - it -- give you pause for both malingering and
for: how valid the scale is for a variety of reasons.

Q- Well, you indicated in your report that a mild elevation
would give pause, correct?

A. Any elevation gives pause.

Q. Well, a very high elevation would give you -- for lack of
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a better word -- a whole lot of pause?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And what you 4id was in your report instead of
saying that -- interpreting that to mean malingering, you just
discounted that and said that -- you just didn't place any
significance on it, correct?

A. I\don't think that's what I said, but---~

Q. Well, you didn't indicate in your report that you felt
like it was malingering or that he was not actually attempting
to answer the gquestions correctly or anything of that sort.
A. I said that -- that it did not appear to be the most
appropriate interpretation of that report that he was .
malingering.

Q. You said there was a mild elevation in the P scale --
"Can be used as an attempt at malingering, however, this does
not appear to be the most appropriate interpretation."”

A, Yes,

Q. Okay. So when presentea with the option of whether he
was malingering on the test or whether he's giving you valid
responses, you chose the valid responses, correct?

A..:- With caution, ves.

Q. . Well, ;ﬁen you go on to make a great deal of the
interpretations about the results of that MMPI, correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, is it true -- and T want to be sure I understand
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this -- I talked aboutr -- T asked you about the F scale and in
an MMPI there are two other scales, the L and the &?

A, Yes,

Q. Okay. So the ¥ scale is kind of there to determine if
the person is giving a valid response?

a, That is correct,

Q. Ckay. And he ranked very high in terms of whether he
might not be?

A. Right.

Q. Okay. And then the T and the K are the ones that you
really draw your conclusions from as far as the significance
of the test, right? ¥

A, No.

Q. What do the L and the K tell you?

A. The L, P, and K are each what are called validity scales.
They each measure a different part of whether or not you're
looking at a valid profile. 1If they're responding valid, they
look at different things. You draw your interpretation on the
other ten scales that come afterwards. Now, the purpose of
the first three scales -- the L, K, and F -~ are to decide is

beqause of teh things I have going over here are they -- are

_they real or wvalid. Do they look like the -- that they're --

that the person tried to lie, they tried to make up stories,
and you use these three to decide that so you make an

interpretation of these.
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Q. Did you indicate that the responses on L and K were

normal?

A. Tes.

Q. Okay, and then you got the high -- very high range on the
F sgecale?

A, Tes,

Q. How did you draw the conclusion from normal scores on the

L and X range? You said the validity profiles indicate normal
responses.,

A. On the L and K.

2. Right. And then the F has this high range that's either

indicative of malingering or not understanding the questions?

A. Yes.

Q. And then you go on to draw nearly -- well~--

A. And all I said again is that -- is that -- is that -- uh

-= uh -- that we need to -- that we need to consider this very
carefully because of that high P scale.

Q. And if in fact malingering was what we have on this test,
then the validity of the other scores would not be relevant,

corﬁec€§7?£.*§0uld not he a -- you would not depend on them?

.25 Right, ]ﬂfﬁight :

Q.‘“.Nqﬁff}ogialso gave what's called a Bender Gestalt?
A. Yes.

Q. What is -- what in the world is a Bender Gestalt?

A. That's a series of -- of nine stimulus pictures you have
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a person copy.
Q. So if I'm giving -- you show me a picture if T'm taking
the Bender Gestalt?

A, Yes.

0. Then T have a pen or pencil and I try to draw that

nicture?

A, Yes.

0. Okay. And what were the results you found out about -~
let's see -~ you found significant problems with perseveration

and line qualities?
A. Yes.

Q. What does that mean? i

A. Pergseveration means the tendency to go on, and on, and
on, and on, and on. BSome -- some of the drawings have dots
and lines, and the tendency to not be able to stop -- stop

with the drawing and not going on.

The -- uh ~-- uh -- line quality refers to light, dark
line gualities. |
Q. And didn't you note in your report, also, that the
deﬁendantkseemed to have a tremor or shake in his hands?
A, #- Yes. Yés,
Q.“' Okay,. wouldn't that affect the validity of the results
you get on a Bender Gestalt-——
A. It may well---

Q. -~-1if the person's kind of got a shake to their hand?
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A, It may well.
Q. So when you say this in your report about the results of

the Bender Sestalt that may not even be valid if he's got a

tremor?
A, No. No. The tremor weuld be more in terms of wavy lines

sketches vather than heavy-light.

a. Well, you said as a part of yvour diagnosis is hased on
line quality, right?

A. Line quality is not the same -- light and dark line
guality is not the same as consistency of lines.

Q. And from him drawing these ten pictures, you said yéu
could expect memory problems and a difficulty with attention
and comprehension?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. So you found some memory problems with him?

A, Yes.

AN Now, you also -- this is -- you said that you gave him a
Houge /Tree/Person test?

A. Yes.

Q. Tell these ladies and gentlemen what you do for that
chge/Treé)Eé:son test.

A. You tell a person to draw -- you tell a person to draw a
house and you give them paper and pencil and they draw a house
and you take that away and you give them paper and say, Draw.

me a tree. They draw you a tree. You say, Draw me a person,
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and they draw you a oeorson.

0. Alright, and in this case when vou do that -- when
somebody draws you a house, and draws vou a tree, and draws
ycu a person, what in world do you do -- T mean, how do you
evaluate that?

A, There iga a -- a ~-- a acoring manual. The things vou look
for is the location on the page, how big the drawings are, how
small the drawings are, if they have bars over the windows, or
if they have chimneys, if they don't have chimneys, if they
have big door, little doors. If the people have eyves, no
eyes. If they're big or they're little, if they look like
monsters. If the trees look like penises -- if the trees look
like Christmas trees---

Q. If the trees look like what?

A. Penises.

Q. Okay. Did you find any of those trees like that in his

test?
A. Jegsie's?
0. Um—hum.

A. I don't think so.

Q.- You've got his picture there?

A. Yes, I think T do. (EXAMINING.) Yes.

Q. Now, from those three pictures -- those drawings that
Jessie d4id, 4id you determine that he was of abnormal low

levels of inferiority, insecurities, dependency, low self-

2 ™ s e
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concerned with interversonal warmth, a need to demonstrate
masculinity, a marked pattern of very weak and inadequate
strength, sexual immaturity and socme preoccupation with
nhallic symbols?

A. Yes.

3. And that was all in those three little pictures?

2. Okay. Where were the phallic symbols in that?
A. Uh -- in terms of the tree itself -- it look phallic.
Q. Wait. Wait. Wait a minute. Is that picture the ome
you're saying? (INDICATING.) <
A. (EXAMINING.) VYes. Yes. Um-hum.
Q. And -~ now, is thig---
A. The fact that it's a large chimney, yes. It deals with
over-concern with sexuality.
Q. Okay. That -- that chimney on this picture is where you
come up with the over-concern for sexuality?
A. One of the places.
MR;_DAVIS: Your Honor, could I have this marked as
~- State's Exhibit whatever?
TSS WITNESS: My ethics require they only go to
somebody who is licensed to look at them.
THE COURT: Well, I'm going to overrule that and I'm

going to allow it to be received into evidence.
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{STATE'S EXHIBIT WUMBER ONR A IS RECTIVED INTO
EVIDEMCE.)
BY MR. DAVIS:

3. Aould you circle the part of that that shows where it is

that he has -- what was that -- with gexuality?
A, Over-concern. (MARXING.)

MR, DAVIS: Your Honor, I'll just make these a
composite exhibit -- State's Exhibit whatever the number
is.

THE COURT: And, gentlemen, if there's any question
about my ruling as to the admissibility it would be?my
further ruling that any confidentiality provision or
privilege has been waived.

MR. STIDHAM: I believe that's what the doctor was
referring to, your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, I think that's what it was, too.
And that -- under these circumstances you're proffering
the witness -~ they're waived.

BY MR. DAVIS:

Q;=a'Boctot;?§lso in addition to that long litany of things I
re&ﬁ;tha§ ypu;gatheréd from these three drawings, yYou also
gaﬁﬁeié&fth&tbyou see defensiveness, aggressive tendencies,
and the need to compensate for feelings of inferiority. 1Is
that also true?

A. Yes.
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MR. DAVIS: Y¥our Ylonor, may T exhibit these to the
jury?
THE COURT: Yes, you may.
{STATE'S BXHIBIT NUMBER ONE A IS EXUWIBITED TO THE
JURY L)
BY MR. DAVIS;
2. Now, I under -- is there any sort of written test that

goes along with this---

A. No.
Q. ---that you made all of these conclusions from? ¥
A. Mo.

Q. Now, the WRAT-R test---
A. Yes.

---and that's not like R-A~T, that's like W-R-A-T, right?

>0

Right.

Q. Okay. what is that?

A, It's a measure of reading, writing, and spelling basic
skills,

Q. And what you measure in that 18 his performance on those
tests, corfect?

A, Yes. -

Q. Okay, and there is a difference between function and
performance, correct?

A, Yes.




FORM OR-325 REPORTERS PAPER & MFG CO. 800-626-6313

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 -

22

23

24

25

1492
Q. In other words, I could qo in and completely fail a test
whereas I could go sat in the real world and function in
society and 4o certain acts.
A, Under certain circumstances.
Q. Okay. And in fact if the person intentionally or fails
to put out a proper effort, then what you're actually
neasuring is his performance and not his anility to function?
A, In any test you're always measuring performance.
Q. And if the nerson going into it knows that it would be to
his benefit to have a low performance, then they can act in
such a way that that's 3ust exactly what they did? %
AL Surely.
Q. How, the next test, thé REY. TIt's a auditory-verbal
learning test?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. Now, what does that one involve?
A, That involves a list of words that you read to the
subject and they try to remember as many of them as they can,

then you read the list again, and again, and see how many they

rememben“ovééstrial.

Q.~?fWOuid i};be a fair -- you just keep reading the list to
themﬁéaﬁﬁthﬁy‘hme words are in there---

A, Yes,

Q. --—and then after a period of time they should remember-

more words as you go along?
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n. So you expect to see a curve with an increase in the

number of words they recall?

A, Yes.

2. Which indicates that they're smart enough ko pick up on
it?

AL It indicates that their memory for individual items is

fairly normal in this case.

Q. Okay, and that's what you found out, correct?

A, Yes.

Q. In other words, you did -- the REY test when you giéé
those words to him, this defendant sitting over here wasi

pretty normal?

A. Yes.
Q. Now, the clock drawing test.
A. Yes.

Q. I couldn't find that in my book. What is that?

A, That's -- that's a drawing designed to -- a test designed
by Edith Cappa at Boston University.

Q. . Okay. WYhat do we dc when we take that test?
A;ﬂiﬁThat's‘hgsically you have the person draw you a clock and
they put tﬁé7;- they put the -~ draw the clock with the face
and then you ask them to set the time at twenty minutes to

four.

Q. and what did that test tell you?
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A, Leoking at -- at -- dg they-- can they conceptualize the
time -- can they recognize i fairly accurare perception from
mewory of a fairly common obiject.

Q. What result d4id you get -- T don't see anything -- ig
there anythingy in your report about your clock test?

a, Maybe there's not -- there should have been.

(ZXAMINING.) Uh -- that must have been overlooked. It is not
-=- it was fairly normal.

Q. Oh, okay.

A, Se I -- just the drawing itself was fairly normal. Thére
was no major---—
Q. Okay.

A, It was 2f no particular value in terms of information.
Q. Okay. So that test really didn't tell you much of

anything?

Q. Okxay. What about this pi -- you indicated there was a
bicycle drawing test?

A, Yes. You just -- you just have the person draw you a
bicycle.

Q. & So durﬁﬁé'this course of the teat Jessie got to dAraw a
tree, a houéé, a person, a clock, and a bicycle?

A, And he also got to draw some designs -- he got to draw
some designs from memory. Uh -- yh —- got to do the WAIS-R,

got to do the MMPI, got to do a achieve -- basic achievement

2™~
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test in reading. spelling, and arithmetic, got to Ao a
Rorschach test.

0. What -- what ahout the bicycle drawing test. You said in
here it's indicative of Tessie's difficulty and recall of
visual information?

A, Yes. Jessie did a fairly simply drawing of a bicycle.

He has trouble recalling details of~--

0. So would T -- let me -- let me see if this is right. You
show him a hiecycle?

A, Mo, T don’%t show him anything.

Q. Okavy. VYou just ask him to draw one? :

AL Yes, from memory.

2. Okay. And then vou evaluate what he Araws?
A, Ves,

Q. Dkay, whether it's a gond looking -~ I mean, how do you
evaluate what-—---

a. ™M ~-- uh -- gh == uh -- there's 3 twenty point scaling.
Tt has a %wenty point score, and it deals with the details,
the size of the tires, whether it has handlebars, whether it

hasg a geay -sprocket, whether it has spokes, those are the

kinds of thian that you measure how complete or incomplete it

Q. Okay. And so that'e another basis that your opinion
reats on?

A, Yea,
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Q. Now, the Rerschach test you indicated there were no non-
remarkable responses to it. Is that rrue?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. And he tended to pick out pieces and to vroduce
Zairly normal and common responses. There is no indication of
significant psychopathology. 1Is that correct?

A. Yes,

Q. Okay.

a. On that test. Okay -- on that test there was not—-—-

Q. Okay. And the Rorschach i{s kind one of the cornerstones
of psychelogy. 1Isn't that true? T mean one of the reali——

A. For -~ for certain people, ves. o

Q. Okay. W%Well, it's the ink blot test, right?

Q. Okay.
A. Behaviorists would call it absolutely worthless go it
depends upon what field you're in.
Q. And as Far as Jessie was concerned there was no
indication of psychopathology. What does that -- what is
psychopathology?
A."ﬁ?ﬂh —d_nh:-- psychiatric illness.

. Yéﬁlvéiéqt mental diagnosis?

Q

A, Yes,
Q. Okay. There is no indication of that on that test?
.

No.
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2. QOkay. VWow, vou also told us about these stories that you
told him the Relberg moral development?

\., Tes .,

. A2re those standardized tests?

A Standardized in that they are fairly widely used and

there is -— there are scoring instructions and manuals for
them.
Q. A validity scale to determine whether you get valid

results or not?

A, UUh ~- not in the same way as for MMPI.

Q. Dkay. S0 you don't know if a person is actually.putéingm;
forth any effort or whatever or whether they're actuallyi ;
attempting honestly to answer your questions and respond to
that test?

A. You never know that.

. ut some of these standardized tests actually -- like the

one we talked about -~ the F scale -- they include things
that---

A. The MMPI -- the MPI includes things that -- that tip you
off, - AT

Q.z&"And'iﬁ:éﬁis case when you saw that, you disregarded that
in his*évaiégfion, correct?

A. No, I did not.

Q. Now, thié Piajet stuff with Play Doh?

a. Yes. Yes,
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Q. Dkay. That -~ that test is designed -- is to determine
to £ind if the person is a concrete thinker or not, right?

-

Al That one is designed to -- to -- test what's called

1

concecs 3ssge:

4

smcnts, yeos, with the concrete -~ whether they
can form concepts or not,

. it's designed to determine difference between abstract
cthinking and concrete thinking?

A. Yes ~--~ in broad terms, okay.

Q. Okay. And there is nothing -~ a -—- a -- probably at

pd

east half the population %o some extent are what are called
concrete thinking. ould you agree? i

Al Yos. ; %

Q. Jkay. So I mean the fazt that the test indicated this
defendant is a concrete -- has concrete thought patterns---

Al Hot -- not in the 3ame way, no. I'm saying that there is
2 difference between being able to conserve matter as being a

soncrete thinker. That being a concrete thinker is a higher

ot

level of 2evelopment than being able to conserve matter.

= But -- but there are

by

a 1ot of people that as far as a --
concrete thinking and the results on this test can function
pegﬁgdtly §ormally in society and be concrete thinkers as
indicated by that test?

Al People can he concrete thinkers and perform relatively
normal in scciety.

Q. Okay. You know right from wrong?

N o A e
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did ant -- in fact you specifically found that Jessie

fisskelley was not mentally retarded, correct?

~J

o
.
L

Yos,

And conform “hair conduct to what the law requires?

Mioh is what you £ound in this case? This defendant
vight fron wWwrong, correct?

fas . Un-humn.

and no 4doubt at the time this incident occurred he knew
criminal conduct was and he knew you shouldn't do it?

- r
e,

iixw, as I uanderstand it, based on your evaluation, you

o

A P

Teay. And he-—--

in a -- in a psychological sense.

ard the diagnosis that you rendered for Jessie Misskelley
ane, adjustment disorder with depressed moods?

r
13,

Okay. Aand, Doctor, would you -~ would it be expected

that someone  that was incarcerated awaiting trial on a capital

muzder charges of three eight-year-olds would be suffering

from depressed moods?

yes.

Q.

That's =-- that's precisely the reason for the diagnosis,

Okay. So nothing---
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A. That is not terrible eyciting.
0. Okay, and then the next diagnosis is psychoactive

substance abuse?

A *nd that bhas te do with his drug use and his gas huffing
and aleohol, ard marijuana?
M. Yesa.

Q. Qkay., mnd then you have borderline intellectual

functirning which is your I. 9. evaluation?

k. Tz,
C. And ther you have the Jevelopmental discrder? 5
A.  Yes.

C. 2ad that N, 0. §. Ts that correct?

AL YVioe,

C. ’nd that means he didn't fit any of the normal diagnoses,
that's inet kind of a match-=2117

a2, He -~ he had trouble with some reading, some writing,
some things we would normally expect sbmeone his age to become
tetter at,.

€. And doesn't your -- the DSMR-3 which, you know, is kind
of;%he Bible~of psycholoay, doesn't that tell you that you
don't m&kgvthose M. 0. 5. diagnoses. You be véry careful with
those?

a, Yeg,

Q. Pecause those are real bhorderline?
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3, Oxay. In faxt 17 it was 2 real 2lose call between a

Jiagnasis and somebody who's normal?

EYN Yot oveoessaclly.

D, il

A " may nwan zhey doa'z fit necatly into asything with a
TAtegacry.

. 3 the ;manual -- che D3M-3 -- tells you you don't make

zhat 1'agnosis and to be very careful before you put somebody
in that category, oonrrect?

AL [ suppose you'd e wery carcfal placiang anybody in =~ in
-~ in any cacegory, T would think, and extra caution dn éhat

cne.

T 3 that -- g0 Jessie knew the difference between right

A, Yo3.
. Aand he had the ability to conform his conduct as that

required by tcthe law at the time of this incident?
A, Yes.
Q. . And he wasn't mentally retarded?

A,z Ho. -

[ Q. *Trga:aei; on his previous I. Q. test he had an average

pserformance level?
F Tes .

Q. Doutor, let me ask you: Which one of these tests that
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we've gcne over contrilued to your determination that +this
defendant was sugjgsaestible?
& Uh -- some on the House/Tree/Person.

G “howe three drawings that we just looked at?

Faa Yes,  LaS.
i Clay.
i Uh ~- probably the majority would have come from -- uh --

Q. “kay. Just in talking with him. Just---

. social histery.

o, Ckay. liow, was that an copinion that you drew basedion
Lthat first eleven hours or ls that--- %
A PSIERN

W Vkay. And so basically that's not a result of any test.
vhat's just kind of a gur feelling you have based on your

vepericnce and experiise?

R. DAVIZ: Mo further guestions, your Honor.
REDIAEIT TALAMINATION
BY MR. CROWt, -
Q.:é?Dogtpr,,I'll try to be brief.
,T§é5fﬁil'scalc T. 9. score for the eighty-nine results?

A, Results for eighty-nine, were -- uh -- full scale is

sevencty~-four, verbal is sixty-eight.

\

~1

2 Okay. Full scale for the ailnety-two resultg?

C
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JL}

An

jars:

= seventv-shree .
d the full ozale yrou gave?

venty-twc. I'v not sure here---

*hink *hat's ~orre-at.,

5. Thare's that one from -- from eighty-three that wag

PPN -1 - o ’|
ng Sontally rotnnded?

MR.

e
¢ g

T COURT:  Pnything else
PETROZT BEVAMIMATION £
nAYIC:
1 yourself Aidn't diagnose this defendant as being

wentally retarded, corvecsh?

e

MR

o

REDTIRTIT SXAMINATTON
7RO

T

EnYou s34y mentally vwotarded that's using a

2sycholagical standari?

A,

Ri

ght.

2. »_ ¥ot applying a2 leyal standard?

Al

No.

MR. DAVIS: Tudge, from my knowledge of this -- for

suarposes of this trial there is no legal standard.

MR. CROW: T “elieve there is, your Honor.




REPORTERS PAPER & MFG CO. BOU-626-6313

FORM OR-325

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1ITAN

THE COURT: Annrasach the hench, gentlemen.

{(THT POLTONMTNT DISCCGTON WAS HELD AT TIE BENCH OUT

-

ST THE YREARING o7 THE JURY,)

TU™ 0ATRT: ket i3 the leqgal standard you're
w173e3%in7? Because 3s Sar as T know that the legal
szmndard ia gning 2> be determined by what the
>twaehiatrist and osychologist say. I know what you're
E1l'ing abet an the -~ on that statute. T+ just says
it's rebuttable presumption at helow sixty-five.

MR, CROM: Tt gets out exactly the qualifications.
Th'a aot dealt by T, D, Tt Aafines what mentally ©-
rotarded ig. Ry +the statute, your Honor, it says 1f it's
“hisg, +hisg, or thisz, it is.

MR. STTDHAM: The legialature defined it.

2, CROM: Tha lagiglature defined it, your Honor.
T menn, T Aon't -- T 400t ¥now any way around that,
THE COURT: Okay, Let me see that statute.
MR, TROW: Vo3, your Fomor.
(RTTURM TCO QPRN COURT,)

THE COTRT: Alright, ladies and gentlemen, we're
q;ﬂn@'%& tate 3 ton winunte recess with the usual
aﬁﬁcﬂ£§ion not to distuss the case with anyone.
{RECESS.)

THE COURT: That's +the closest we've been to ten

citutes. 92%ay., Well, we're getting Yetter.
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KPRV

Alrigng, Touce 4111 be in session.  Calil your next

MR. STIDHAM: Your iHonor, we have a witness who came

wql- ot stz oa 1ittle bit out of order we would

JoHNYY HAMTLTON
naving Teeen Tirss duly sworn TC speax the truth, the whole
truth, and nothing but the truth, then testified as follows:
NIROCT ZXAMINATION
SWOMR, O STIDTTANM: c
T Tloase state yovr nuswme for the Court.
o, cohnny Hichael Hamilton.
R Al where do you weside, Mr. Hamilton?
n, wnoRville, Tennezseo.
Shere were you roesiding back on May fifth of nineteen
ninety-chree?
AL Rcute Two, Lo. one Oh Three, Marion, Arkansas, at

i1ighland Trailer Pavk.

Q. . Okay. “Axe you familiar with the defendant, Mr.

Migggglley?
A, - Yes, 8iry I am.
- Do you remember the events of May fifth, nineteen ninety-

three, that night -- does that day cr night stand out for any

particular reason for you?

- o V.U e 4




